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PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Bank of East Asia Limited
10 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong
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Hong Kong
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Hong Kong
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Pembroke
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FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2003 —EE=FUBFR
Announcement of 2002/03 results —EECF ECFEEBLMAY
30 June 2003 —EE=FA="H
Last day to register for 2002/03 —EE_F E=FEXRHREIRE
Final and Special Dividends B&ETEE
25 July 2003 —EE=F+A-+HA
Annual General Meeting BRRAFAE
1 August 2003 —EE=F)\H—H
2002/2003 Final Dividend Payment Date —EECF E=FERHREA
14 August 2003 —ET=F)\A+MmAH
Financial Year End BB FELZLB
31 March 2003 —EE=F=A=+—H
SHARE CAPITAL g2
As at B
31 March 2003 30 June 2003
—EE=F —EE=F
=A=1+-H ~A=1H
Authorised (HK$) EE (BTT) 80,000,000 80,000,000
Issued (HK$) 2817 (B7T) 38,149,600 38,447,600
OUTSTANDING OPTIONS FOR ORDINARY SHARES GRANTED SR FENREENERE
As at B
31 March 2003 30 June 2003
—EE=F —EE=HF
=ZA=+-8H XA=+EH
at exercise price of HK$0.335 each 11EERENR0.335 7T 12,500,000 12,200,000
at exercise price of HK$0.30 each 1TEEATR0.30/8TT 2,520,000 2,420,000
at exercise price of HK$1.30 each IR ERETRL30E T 7,170,000 4,690,000
at exercise price of HK$1.65 each TEEABRL65ET 9,950,000 9,850,000
MARKET CAPITALISATION m{E
As at 31 March 2003 (Closing Price: HK$1.78) BE_Z2Z2=F=A=+—HA WWmE:1.78#%x)
HK$679,062,880 679,062,880/ 7T
As at 30 June 2003 (Closing Price: HK$2.40) BE-ZEZ=F/A=1+H (WMmE :240%Ex)
HK$922,742,400 922,742,400/ 70
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STOCK CODE

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Main Board 1050
BOARD LOT 2,000 shares

SHAREHOLDER SERVICES

Any matters relating to your shareholding, such as transfer
of shares, change of name or address, and loss of share
certificates should be addressed in writing to the share registrar
of the Company:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Rooms 1712-6

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2862-8628

Facsimile: (852) 2529-6087

SHAREHOLDER ENQUIRIES

Our enquiry hotline is operational during normal office hours:
Telephone: (852) 2411-0913

INVESTOR RELATIONS

For enquiries from institutional investors and research analysts,
please contact:

IR Committee

Karrie International Holdings Limited
10th Floor, Southeast Industrial Building
611-619 Castle Peak Road

Tsuen Wan

New Territories

Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2411-0913

Facsimile: (852) 2415-1608

Email: ir@karrie.com.hk
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Annual Report 2002-2003 3§

Turnover percentage by Product
REMBINEXRFELR

@ Metal and Plastic Business

hEBRBHEK

© Electronic Manufacturing Services Business

BETEXRALIEH

2003 51% 49%

2002 34% 66%

Turnover percentage by Geographical Location
REFRAEMEINERBERS X

® Japan
EEN

© Asia (excluding Japan)
M (PEERXR)

@ North America
1EZEM

© Western Europe 2 O O 3 11% 35% 15% 39%
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we Promise,
we Deliver

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present BRI RESSRIEMERERERA
the annual report of Karrie International Holdings Limited (AR REMBAR ([REEBEE_F
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) ZEEF=A=1T—HIHF=R

for the twelve months ended 31 March 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND RESULTS FEXRBREXE

The Group is engaged in SEXEN=E

- Metal and Plastic Business - the manufacture and — he¥BE% - HEREELEK
sales of metal and plastic products including computer BREM  BREBKINGG  PHRE
casings, office automation products, video cassette REM - BEEHIINE - EHAE BBER
housings, moulds, plastic and metal parts; and CTEBHHE &

- Electronic Manufacturing Services Business (“EMS” —  BFEFERIEYR — RERHEER
Business) - the manufacture and sales of laser printers, STFTENME - Wis e es M H B AR
magnetic tape drives and other computer peripheral BEM
products.



An explanatory table illustrating the ‘Twin Business Model’
and a simplified graphical illustration of such (Diagram 1)
are set out on pages 30 to 31 respectively.

Karrie Technologies

In recognition of the rapid growth of the EMS Business, we
have decided to provide it with a separate identity. Karrie
Technologies Company Limited (“Karrie Technologies”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, was incorporated
to spearhead the Group’s drive in this fast growing segment.
As mentioned in last year's Annual Report, the Group has
begun working with professional parties to assess the pros
and cons of a separate listing of the EMS Business. However,
such assessment is at a very preliminary stage and no decision
has yet been taken at this stage.

Mounting New Height

For the year ended 31 March 2003, the Group achieved a
turnover of HK$1,737,979,000, representing an increase of
approximately 50% over last year. Profit from operations
surged 52% from HK$94,682,000 to reach HK$143,475,000
this year. Consolidated profit attributable to shareholders
rose 48% to HK$121,043,000. Both the turnover and profit
figures for 2002/03 represent new records for the Group in
its history both as a private and a public company. (Diagram
2 on page 32)

The Group was able to achieve such outstanding results because
of the following factors:

1. Continued successful diversification into the EMS Business
In three-year time, the Group has successfully built
up an entirely new business division from scratch.
Turnover of the EMS Business jumped from
HK$47,930,000 in 2000/01 to HK$894,356,000 in
2002/03, an increase of 1,766%.

Chairman’s Statement xE#H%
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Meeting with professional advisers: business as usual during the SARS period
HEEEEMEEEN - PIFRA A REREEDE

2. Continued productivity enhancement TEf A EES
With the rampage of deflation, the Directors recognised EBMEERET - EEMEHEIIE—fEiE
that the only way to combat persistent pricing pressure BEPEER BN - RREERMT
from customers is through continued productivity ETEAEE N EMRT - B8 IHETR
enhancement. We worked hard to deliver changes in SR DUEBENE AR - IR B ©
work procedures to save cost and/or to improve BlanF FIZ R B E R RIS
efficiency. For example, suppliers were asked to deliver ZIRHVERRRTS - DAB G [ ARG SE] 1B
packing materials to our factories three times a day IR EAEEN T EELmMEENSE @ 5t
to avoid bottlenecks. Such productivity gains helped BEEBEREMNEFENEREN - (B
to cushion the pricing pressure on gross profit margin. K=RE=T=H)
(Diagram 3 on page 33)

3. Operating leverage EEETTAAE

alil

With a generally fixed and semi-fixed manufacturing
and general overheads, incremental contribution after
variable cost from increase in turnover would be
automatically reflected in the bottom line.

E AR AL EE K — AR TR S BB R [
FEAIEREERA - IS RIS RFRE
FORRTF BN AR FTEE £ RORIE et~ BLAE
ERRERFN L -
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Dividend and Dividend Policy

The Directors have recommended a final dividend of HK11.0
cents per share to shareholders whose names appeared on
the Register of members of the Company on 1 August 2003.
Together with the interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per
share, total dividends for the year amounted to HK19.0
cents (2001/02: HK10.9 cents). The final dividend will be
payable on or about 14 August 2003. This dividend payment
is in line with our policy of paying out 50% or more of the
after tax profit of the year. (Diagram 4 on page 34)

REVISION TO THE OPTIMAL EQUITY
TO TURNOVER RATIO

In 2001/02, the Directors had laid
down the “rough” equity to turnover
ratio of 1:6. After carefully reviewing
the updated trading pattern with
our major customers, the 2003/04
capital expenditure (“Capex”) plan
and other factors, the Directors
revised the optimal ratio to 1:7
(Diagram 5 on page 35) with an
expected resultant net gearing ratio
of not more than 30%. This
estimation is based on the following
assumptions:

- no major capital expenditure plan;

- no operation loss;

- no changes in receivable/payable pattern;

- no major cash outflow; and

- no major changes in the Just-in-time inventory.

Based on the above, we estimate that theoretically we would
only need equity of less than HK$248,283,000 to support
the sales of HK$1,737,979,000 in the year ended 31 March
2003 as compared to the equity as at 31 March 2002 of
HK$352,247,000.

Using “Problem Follow-up Note” to monitor daily operation
MR TFERER BERATEE

RERREEE

EEMEEBRERAREER1LOBILTAER
—ZTT=F )\ f—AEALIREARQREAMRA
HIRRER o R AR B FR8.0/81L - 2FRE
EFR19.08(L (=T — T FF : 10.9785() o

REFRS SRS — T =4 )\ A+ AR ©

E(EREE L R AR B BR B EF] 2 50%3 A 5
BRI ECEMER - (BRURE=TMH)

RiERRESHHELLH)
ZAEFT

=TT "FTMHIK
FERN  £5M5] T5E
ERRESHHELN 2
(MRS FEAZ | B1kb6 o 455
BME R PSRN E
R, - —TBF= TF
EME AR AT ([Capex
FTE) REMERE - &
ME AR EEEE AT
BEXRENE=1+ERH) °
TR ESE ERRE < F R T
BELEEEDR30%
LA E Bt TR TR

=
EY ¢t

-  BEBEANERERENE

- EBERZEEBR:

—  HEBNIRENE P EYIRRAE SRS
- EBEANRDRK R

- AIRHENEFEENE -

1R iR - RMEATRER =TT =F=HA=
+— BRI E ST - I L ET270248,283,000
BT BRAE R LA HE1,737,979,000/8 TTHY SHEEE o
MEFENERIREE ©4) /352,247,000 7T ©
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12 Annual Report 2002-2003 4%

FHEBEERSZEENRRESCER

BAEBR S =FEMNREFSRL (CEE
—/EFERPREN T T=FEFH
B2 8)3#106,309,0008 7T * HEEBE_STZT=F=
A=+—HINRFFRSET  enhRMERZE
IS ERIGR & MMEE S » YR T EE R Bk
BRENKRRESEBRRE  E5MRABUTRE
HEHAZEEZE

1.  EFfEGEERNNERESMERXNES
BRTREBIR R L= ([ROE)) A

Keeping our communication line open by video conferencing during Eiﬁﬁ LE?‘EE;@ B E T o ﬂyfﬁé
the period of SARS e
RIS E B R G R E S PR R A EAEEEEBMRE #_ﬁb R\ okig

BRRREERE £ R BENOMBIULE

= 10 [ Sh 2 B T g o
Managing Risk vs Seeking of the Optimal Capital Structure MEERERRSEME LR

Even though the Group has paid out a total HK$106,309,000 2. SR T 408 ) A B B 2 J JE B B A A
in terms of 2001/02 final dividend and 2002/03 interim Y38 . B Uﬁﬁﬁmﬁmxﬁmunﬁ é
dividend, the Group’s net cash position was still positive as B 0 EEE RS LER

at 31 March 2003. This showed that the Group’s business %ngUEKTEﬂEﬂ.gm—ﬁbﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm;}:
continued to generate a lot of free cash flow. In managing A TEEHIB Lk o

risk vs seeking of the optimal capital structure, the Directors
have to consider the following two opposing factors:

1. The Directors are convinced that too much surplus
equity capital, in addition to the problem of inefficient
use of capital and thus lowering the return on equity
(“ROE") ratio, may not be conducive to good corporate
governance. Excess cash cushion may encourage the
management to embark on risky or marginal ventures,
while tight cash flow would impose a strong financial
discipline in the decision-making process.

2. However, the continued economic uncertainty and Explaining mould fabrication process to visitors
the emergence of the Severe Acute Respiratory MAEEEHERIELT

Syndrome (“SARS”) have affected our strategic
thinking. The Directors have to consider the possibility
of grave uncertainty and totally unpredictable damages
rather than just managing normal business risk.
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As such the Directors has to strike a right balance between
these two opposing forces of dealing with “excess capital”
vs the need to “deal with the unknown”. Accordingly we
have scaled back the proposed special dividend as compared
to the special dividend paid last financial year. (Diagram 5
on page 35)

Special Final Dividend

Subject to the approval of the shareholders, the Directors
propose the payment of a special final dividend of HK5.0
cents per share (2000/01: 6.2 cents; 2001/02: 14.1 cents).
This is the Group’s third consecutive special final dividend
since 2000/01 (Diagram 4 on page 34). In accordance to
the ground rules laid down in 2000/01 annual report, the
Directors believe that the following three conditions have
been met:

- having excess cash holding over the present and future
requirements;

- rewarding shareholders for their support;

- improving return on equity (“ROE") ratio.

The Directors are pleased to note that since the Group’s
first payment of special dividend in 2000/01, more and more
listed companies in Hong Kong are taking the same route
of declaring special dividends to return surplus capital to
the shareholders.

B 17k & B 5 & R R

EEMRLEREBRES ] MEMNTHERE]
WBEEANLE - BAKESRAENTE - TRA
B YR EFEFREEOERILS - SFR
SREMRR T REREZNEIRESE - (BXRA
RE=Z+HHA)

BRIRERE

HEESKREER  EEERFAFEIRERFRIR
HERS B SR 081 (C T T—FE : 6.278(L -
TEE— T EF 14.180) - EERERAR
—TET T FENGEBES T IRRENERIR
HRR S - (BRURE=1+NE) BEEEE_TT
T /T FENFRTRL  EEMARACFTAN
TZHEER

— BREERBERAMRARNESER

—  EMERRHE
- MERREREEE -

E=MTMEEEEN T T—FEER
IREFRIBCBIAR - TR 2 &/ B L AR EREE
BE O REFHIREAEBITESNKRE -

EREM(050) SAA SRR FEEE - XAT
EiSRIE o BRI EETHIR SR AR £.6.21l - E[E
HEHEER  SRRERSE101L - NEBARI—

Fle

E M 2 8] = FF AT BUAR B A= IR 5 DA B R O R T A
ENB-=8KRT BA-_RRIXRE BLAY  E
BEALBHRNRRSERBEXFR - FTl - SARMESR
KRR E - MEREBAKBXFFHEE - T8 - B
IE’#T?‘UHE?E—’:U  F—FERAYS—ESEIKREE R

Extracted from The Sun daily published on 21 July 2001

REXHWN K58 — 22 —F+A=-+—H
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JR SR 25 0] ) R

BESNERESTS LRI AIEA G188 =F -

NMIERGEREFNIRE BIERKE TR o LUIRRE
BREERE  E5MERRBARNREIESS
IRER - DAREM P RERNAE RSB RE R =R B B
BMEE - BZZETT T-FEES  KEE
DR KRB A& H
185,626,000 7 © %
FTE B AT EMARE
61,039,000/8 TR
4By H1%246,665,000

Return on Equity

While Karrie may have passed the minimum requirements in
managing its own manufacturing business, it is not an expert
in managing non-manufacturing investment. Considering the
low interest rate at the moment, the Directors prefer to
leave those high risks, high returns investment decisions
to individual shareholders by
returning surplus equity
capital to them. Since 2000/
01, the Group has paid out

ABs EMM \E
a total of HK$185,626,000 BREATZEELEETS

amount of cash as dividend

SHBEATENDRAREESRE - LEED
f“ﬁ)?‘ﬁE)?fEGO 75%M AT HEBRRBEEEW

BT SRR ES OB

to its shareholders. If the B HENMEAFBZEHRDARSEREW o bR 2R R 22 YRR B
current proposed dividend of SR LHIAAAHEREEHSE  MEREAR 1&) #980% ©
HK$61,039,000 is included, Al b e R
the total amount of dividends To7TH BEHRESBEREEL - FF
paid will be HK$246,665,000,
representing 80% of the
shareholders’ fund net of the
current proposed dividend. Extracted from The Hong Kong Economic Journal published on 17 June
2003 (written by Mr. Cho Yan Chiu)
This careful balancing of risk ~ FAXEAUER —FF =5 A+ £H Ea 8@ BRI E IR AR

B LHERTE
SBEER2.7% B 5 HBER AR o (BRANE
=+HB)BEEZMBEELAEERRRHRRESK

F o BLRASRIREFHETS - RISEERT B A
BREHNBIRESEREE

management & capital

structure management has propelled the Group’s ROE ratio
to an enviable rate of 32.7%. (Diagram 6 on page 35) The
Directors are confident that Karrie does not need a much
larger equity base to conduct its business in the coming
year and will continue the present efficient deployment of
capital.
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Discussing new internal audit project
BEAEEE R

Corporate Governance

Recognising the changing mood in the society, the Directors
have strived to improve its corporate governance.

Existing Arrangements
1. The Board of Directors is composed of eight directors,
three of whom are independent non-executive directors.

2. We have made achieving a 20% ROE as part of the
long term business goals.

3. We have clearly defined our dividend policy of paying
out dividend representing 50% or more of our after
tax profit.

4. We have consistently enhanced transparency through
more disclosure on our management philosophy in
our published accounts, contacts with public investors
and press announcements.

5. We have delegated operational authority to the
‘Executive Committee’. The Chairman of the Board
and the Chief Operation Officer positions have been
separately assumed by myself and Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming
respectively. Other than Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming, members
of the Executive Committee are all professional
managers unrelated to the substantial shareholders.

RER
BBt e ENESRERR - EFEME S NE
SEONRREGIRR -

B Btk
1. \REFEREBEPEOFITESEHRE
=JE o

2. EECDEINREFBERZ - — BRR#ER
O] ¥ K 3E20% °

3. S8R BRIIEREER — BBRFEZEF
A50%k A _E1EIR B2 F o

4. KEEEBEFHMATARBEEZEER
BLEEBATIRES - NEISEREHE -

5. EFERERTIMTZRESILER)  -ES
GEE R EBBHEBRENCD DM — 95
AN RTR AT AEYET « R T R 2EE
SN FTAERITR B @R B RIFFEENE
ZRRNEXEEAR

Inline quality inspection
HEEGMERTE



I

Chairman’s Statement *E#H%

New Arrangements

1. The Directors have carefully balanced the pros and
cons of publishing the Group’s quarterly results and
decided that the cost still outweighs the benefits.
For one thing, the Group’s business often involves
prolonged discussion and managing of projects for
customers, which do not always fit nicely into a three-
months period. However, to improve transparency,
the Directors have approved a new practice of disclosing
updated quarterly turnover figures. The first such
announcement for the 9 months turnover figures to
31 December 2002 was published in April 2003.

2. To improve supervision of the management, the Audit
Committee will meet at the end of each quarter. This
brings the frequency of audit committee meetings
to 4 times a year as compared to the previous 2 times
(in reviewing the interim and final accounts). The
first such additional meeting was held in April 2003.

3. To enhance executive directors’ commitment to the
Group, all the executive directors (in association with
their associates (as defined in the Listing Rules))
are encouraged to hold a minimum of 500,000 ordinary
shares of the Company subjected to some transitional
arrangement.

EXPENSING OPTIONS

The Group has granted its employees and other eligible
participants stock options since 1999. The objective of the
exercise is to enhance the commitment of the employees
and others to the overall performance of the Group and
thus further cementing the bond between the shareholders
and the employees and other eligible participants.

However, recent development in the United States and
elsewhere signals a strong movement for expensing stock
options to avoid abuse. While this is not yet a mandatory

-
o

BITLHE
1.  HBMEREZEBAMEEEENAITHE -
E2MRABATEIZENLTES - flinsk
EHEBRCE SR EREREERS W &RE
BEIR - HERGEACA N —EEEHREREA -
BAZENERE SESCRARETE
EEEBBENEISLTYE - BRITOEELH
Eﬁ_gg_imﬂﬁéﬁﬁﬁ NG
—EE-F+-A=t+—RHIAEANE
%ﬁ%%o

2. EBRZEECINEEREH URESHE
BENEE - EgTEIEREEENE
FXE - BEBFMIIEINESFIOR - Ex
FHLZHER T =FHAMERNT °

3. EEMABINRITES (R SERHE
BAERR(ETRIN)) EBEHRERE
Z/0500,00008 AR B » LAEIIE I TE
EHEEMNREMN -

A8 IR 1R < 51

SEE-NNNFRIEABETIRABAERSEE
R RBRHE - MR E S ES %EaﬂE’J BB o LLER
SHEEMET REMAERSEENRAR MK
RIEREENERRTEZNBRES TR EMA
BER2EENHREK -
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requirement in Hong Kong, the Directors are convinced that
expensing options is an integral part of good corporate
governance in the future. Therefore we have enlisted the
help of a professional actuarial firm, which estimated the
value of outstanding options granted as at 31 March 2003
was HK$26,469,000.

No charge is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account in respect of the value of options granted during
the year.

Details of this can be found on pages 56 to 58.
Shareholders should carefully note the followings:

1. Estimating the value of outstanding options is a
complicated professional matter and the estimation
is made under various assumptions. For example, the
Black-Scholes model, under which the option value
is estimated, assumes that employee stock options
are transferrable but in reality this is not the case.

Moving semi-finished products by automatic overhead conveyor
Bz B BRA TR R
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2. The value is a one-off value but not a recurring yearly
expenses unless further options are granted. As the
estimated stock option value here is computed based
on the share price as at 31 March 2003, which is
substantially higher than that in the previous years,
the estimated stock option value should be
substantially lower than the current reported figures
should the computation be made at the time of the
grants in the past years.

3. Disclosure has been made every year on the options
granted and the dilution effect on earnings per share
should such options granted were exercised.

The Directors believe that they have made the right decision
in granting such options and will grant further options when
they think fit. Shareholders should note that consolidated
profit attributable to shareholders jumped from HK$25,162,000
in 1998/99 to HK$121,043,000 in 2002/03, a 381% increase
in the same period when the options were first granted.

Enhancing Stock Market Liquidity

On 23 May 2003, the controlling shareholder of the Group,
Pearl Court Company Limited, has placed 60,000,000 ordinary
shares of the Company to more than 6 independent
institutional shareholders at HK$1.80 per share (representing
a premium of HK$0.83 or 86% per share as compared to the
net asset value of the group of HK$0.97 per share as at 31
March 2003). After the completion of the placement, Pearl
Court’s shareholding of the Company is reduced from 60.79%
to 45.14%. This has increased the number of shares in public
hands and thus enhancing stock market liquidity. Please
refer to the section headed “Substantial Shareholders” in
Report of the Directors for details.
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Corporate Social Responsibility TEMEEF

This is the first time Karrie includes a formal statement of EEAEMEANERPEXNMALERBB T
Corporate Social Responsibility in our annual report. As a SEEINRER - ZFAEADERAMB R AMND
responsible corporate citizen in both Hong Kong and in China, EAR R —EMREHRITEEC SR EES L
we continuously review and implement corporate social TIERAN ©

responsibility programs to promote welfare of the community
we serve.

The 1st Hope Primary School of Karrie donated by the company and its employees
BAR & E THRFHRREEE —PrEflF LN

1. Donation 1. Bt

To combat SARS in Hong Kong, the Group has made HEBIOE AR L - BRI ZTE
a donation to a project for purchase of protective —FHAMBLE —EEFTNRBEABREE
clothing to medical staff in April 2003. RAEXY) ©

Following completion of the first “school of hope” =B THEEFEBAMA A EEEIE
development project funded by the Group and its B - #-_TTTF+ATERINRMBES
staff in Guangdong He Yuan City in October 2000, RE—FIHENBE - BEERSMERE
Karrie and its staff have jointly funded the construction HERTEH S BN B RS NAFE
of a second village school during the year, in response BhRES—FNE .

to the appeal of the Feng Gang District government
of Dongguan City.
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Community Interest

In September 2002, the “Dongguan City Fenggang
Association of Enterprises with Foreign Investment”
was established. Our independent non-executive
director, Mr. Leung Wai Ho, was elected as the Chairman
while I am one of the Chairmen
of the Supervisory Board. The
objective of the Association is
to promote the relationship
between foreign investors and
the local community. For
example, Mr. Leung and over a
hundred of our employees were
active participants of the “4.24
Whole-Community Cleaning
Campaign” during the battle

[REMBEIERECRHEIN _TFT
FNAREAKL © ZEHARBEILIFATT
EEREERENETRE - YARALEE
FELRFZ— ° LENUMENZE DR
SR EE RS2 HE
R ER - KEE
BETBR2THER
7 PR — T =F
PO A SRR S E HR
A RFELEEEER
HETEEZM[4.24
2HEEPRBEREY)
PASH SR ER R ¢

g e

Signing ceremony for the donation of the 2nd primary school

against SARS in April 2003.

Environmental Affairs

In 2001, we obtained the ISO 14001 Environmental
Management System accreditation. During this
consecutive year, we have not slowed down our pace
in enhancing the environmental measures. For example,
we tried our best effort in using environmental-friendly
raw materials in product design, improving the polluted
air filtering system, speeding up in response to
customers’ queries in environmental concerns on our
products, reusing recycled waste water in toilets, etc.
In addition, we have productively been influencing
our suppliers to comply with the relevant environmental
protection requirements. Karrie is committed to
continue upgrading its business and production process
to enhance protection of the environment.

BREE_MNERHER

RIREH
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Our production: Metal stamping
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BUSINESS REVIEW
Metal and Plastic Business

The Metal and Plastic Business showed signs of recovery in
2002/03. Despite a weak first half, the stronger than expected
business in the second half of the year raised the turnover
to HK$843,623,000, 10% higher than 2001/02. Because of
continued productivity gains and impact of operating leverage,
operating profit from this division continues to be the biggest
profit contributor of the Group at HK$98,190,000 (2001/
02: HK$72,008,000)

EMS Business

Sales attributable to this newly = °
formed division continued its
momentum. Turnover was
HK$894,356,000, 130% higher than
the 2001/02 turnover of
HK$388,216,000. While the EMS
business now represented 51% of the
Group’s total turnover, operating
profit was only 37% of the Metal &
Plastic Business at HK$36,395,000 4
(2001,/02: HK$12,446,000) because ~ Delivering finished goods
of its very low profit margin. However, RECRL

with overheads shared with the long established Metal and
Plastic Business, the EMS Business was still able to provide
reasonable contribution to the Group.

Geographical Distribution

The shipment pattern of the Group continued its established
practice of diversification. Western Europe continued to be
the largest market of the Group, accounting for 39% of the
total turnover (2001/02: 38%). Shipment to Japan declined
from HK$305,257,000 to HK$186,783,000 while shipment
to Asia (excluding Japan) increased from HK$212,262,000
to HK$610,529,000 principally because of the change of
logistic decisions by the customers and the rapid increase
in sales in the EMS Business.

=
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Our production: Plastic injection
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PROSPECT

It is no denying that Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome
(“SARS") has a very profound impact on Hong Kong and the
business environment. During the most difficult period in
March to May 2003, we had to rely on e-mails and video
conferencing to keep our contacts with customers. However,
because of the engineering nature of our business, the progress
of various projects has proceeded much slower than we would
like. While we are confident that in the long run we would
recoup the lost ground, we would want to make a more
prudent view of the 2003/04 performance.

- Instead of the rapid expansion of turnover as in the
past few years, we believe that the coming year is a
period of consolidation and the growth in turnover
will be around 10% unless the world economy shows
sustained improvement.

- However, we are still keeping the long term business
goal made in 2001/02 of doubling turnover in three
years time, i.e. doubling the 2001/02 turnover of
approximately HK$1,156,000,000 to around
HK$2,300,000,000 in 2004/05.

Such a more modest business goal would make us more
comfortable to keep our long-standing tradition of “We
promise. We deliver.”, whether to customers or to our
shareholders.

Still Positive on Future Ahead

While the Directors do not wish to downplay the significance
of continued pressure on margin and the expected slowdown
of the growth rate in turnover to 10% from 30% plus annual
growth rate in the past three financial years, we are still
optimistic about the future for the following reasons:

1. Improvement over the mix of business portfolio
- there will be new customers and new products
in the EMS business;
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Logistics planning to ensure timely delivery of raw materials and finished products
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- while the growth rate of the EMS Business will
decline, the Metal and Plastic Business shows
renewed momentum.

In other words, the Directors have again successfully
tackled the problem of customers’ concentration risk
and put the Group into a more broad-based growth
path.

2. Identification of production
bottlenecks
Based on the past year’s experience
and 2003/04 business projection,
the Directors have approved a new
capital budget plan
HK$50,000,000 as compared with
the HK$24,488,000 in the 2002/
03 financial year. (Diagram 7 on
page 36) The Directors have
showed their confidence in the
future by such raising of the Capex,
the first since the end of the Capex
investment cycle in 2000/01. The
Group believes that it will be able
to build up additional production
capacity to cater for the increased
shipment volume in 2003/04 and
to enhance production efficiency.

Regular checking on fuel storage for

3. Improvement in Productivity in-house power generator
S B B B B e
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— EEFERRIEEERERFEN
& HRSPBRHRER T EEND)

k)

BE2  EFRCHARINMEBTEP
BNERRERI B E T —GECTEE

PRI B ik o

3

FLEBSE U REETE
BIEBE—FHERK
—TE= TFER
EWBTER - EEMEH
JE—54£50,000,00078 7T
RHIETEERESR
(CBE - ET=FE:
#724,488,0007%570) ° (Bl
FENE=ZFRB)ES
EEeBEE 2T
S E—FEEARAYE
HA SE 45 DA PR B9 B X 38
18 B~ T ESMEA
SHEL - SERESE
BB THAEREE
REINWAEE R - AR
BEESERENZZ
= /TFERTE

= o

A E T FUAIRT

EEMEENEENSUNE

continued productivity improvement and confident RARTME - WHEELBMRHEER S RIFER
that this will continue in the future. =
From the perspective of 74% increase of total dividend WAFERFREMEE - BEFENERR10.97%
payments of HK19.0 cents (excluding special dividend) per BE N T 74%ZEARFEH919.078 1L BREFRIARESN
share as compared to last year of HK10.9 cents, Directors RE  RREFM—BEURHEERESRERERSE
continued to possess confidence in the Group’s cash flow BEE D

and future performance.
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May be Not Outstanding but We are willing to Take One
Step More

Many of my colleagues told me that they welcome the reprieve
after three years of rapid growth, when the Group’s turnover
jumped from HK$661,887,000 to HK$1,737,979,000 in 2002/
03, an increase of 163%. The Directors share the same view
of the need to consolidate. During the period of rapid
expansion it is inevitable that we have to accept some
‘controlled chaos’ in staff and resources allocation, internal
control procedures like subcontracting, material controls,
etc. in order to meet ambitious sales targets. Now it is time
to put everything in right order to prepare for the next
round of rapid growth.

We wish to emphasise here this is in no way belittling the
achievement of our colleagues in delivering such excellent
performance to the shareholders although with various minor
difficulties. A reduction of inventory period from 54 days
in 2000/01 to 29 days in 2002/03 during a period of
exponential growth is certainly a commendable achievement.
(Diagram 8 on page 36) Still we believe that there are always
grounds for improvement. For example, an internal audit
department has been established in early 2002/03.

Moreover with the continued pricing pressure from customers,
we can no longer rely on the old pricing model. Excess can
no longer be tolerated and improvement in productivity is
the name of the game. Ever since the Group’s slow recovery
from the disastrous years in 1998 after the Asian Financial
Turmoil, Karrie has made strong improvement in productivity
gain. (Diagram 3 on page 33)

The Directors will continue such productivity improvement
drive by asking all our colleagues to take one step more.
We are not the smartest people in the world and it is not
necessary for all our staff to be the smartest people in order
to deliver above-average results. What we need is everybody
to take one step more than normally required.

Proactive Services Commitment

If all our staff were able to take such “proactive” steps,
then we can certainly provide superb “services” to our
customers and honour our “commitment” to them. We will
continue to deliver of what we have promised to the
satisfaction of our customers and shareholders.
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Financial Resources

Learning from the painful lessons of the Asian Financial
Turmoil, the Group has decided to consolidate its relationship
with its principal bankers. While the balance has shifted in
favour of the fund users at the moment, we believe that we
have to prepare for the uncertain future lest such unpredictable
events like SARS would suddenly alter the business
environment:

1. During the year, the HSBC, Standard Chartered Bank,
Hang Seng Bank and the Mizuho Bank have increased
their banking facilities to the Group by 50% to 100%.
Together with our cash in hand of HK$258,205,000
as at 31 March 2003, the Group is confident in meeting
its current and future funding requirements.

2. In line with our tradition of transparency, our bankers
are constantly kept informed of our business plan.
We are also actively managing our relationship with
our financiers to ensure that all of them getting a
fair share of revenues.

3. After careful deliberation, we have decided that Karrie
does not need a syndicated loan at the moment.
However, to maintain/enhance our current ratio, we
have obtained a 5-year installment loan facilities of
HK$75,000,000 from the HSBC (HK$40,000,000) and
the Standard Chartered Bank (HK$35,000,000) at a
very competitive rate to meet the new Capex plan
and other long term projects funding requirements.
(Such loan facilities remain undrawn as at 30 June
2003)

The Group’s gearing ratio is 60%(2001/02: 47%), representing
the total bank borrowings divided by the shareholders’ equity.
If the cash/bank balance is included, the Group’s gearing
ratio will be in negative %. As at 31 March 2003, the Group
has a cash and bank balance of HK$258,205,000 (2001/02:
HK$228,118,000) and the total bank borrowings is
HK$224,515,000 (2001/02: HK$167,020,000), resulting in
a net cash/bank balance of HK$33,690,000 (2001/02:
HK$61,098,000).

-
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2003, the Group had no significant contingent
liabilities.

EXCHANGE RATE EXPOSURE

All the Group’s assets, liabilities and transactions are
denominated either in Hong Kong dollar, US dollar or Renminbi.
As the exchange rates of the Hong Kong dollar, US dollar
and Renminbi were relatively stable during the year, the
Group was not exposed to material
exchange risk. As at 31 March 2003, the
Group’s US-dollar assets exceeded its US-
dollar liabilities by US$43,742,000.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

As at 31 March 2003, the Group employed
in average 4,995 staff and workers in the
year. Employees’ remuneration is
determined in accordance with prevailing
industry practice and their performance
and experience. Discretionary bonus will
be awarded to employees who
demonstrated good performance under a
reward evaluation policy and linked up
with the Group’s performance. Other staff
benefits include medical insurance and
mandatory provident fund. Besides, two
share option schemes were adopted in 1996

and 2002 respectively under which share  Our production: EMS products assembling
options were/will be granted to certain  TFEAEESR - EFR T EMER

employees as incentive and award for their

contribution to the Group. No further options will be granted
under the 1996 Share Option Scheme upon its termination
on 21 May 2002.

APPRECIATION

I would like to thank our customers, suppliers, bankers,
shareholders and others who have extended their invaluable
support to the Group, and my fellow directors, managers
and all staff for their considerable contributions to the Group.

Ho Cheuk Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 June 2003

FREE

(E_TE=F=A=1—HI - AEELESEKX
HARAIE -

B i B

SEMBEE  BEERSHUNETT  ETHAR
WEE - ARFRETT ETMAREZEXR—F
HRIEE - UL S BN B A ERAIIE R o &
ETE=F-A=+—HIL EEHNETLEER

FITAESH43,742,000557T °

BERFMBRER

RZEE=F=A=+—8"
SE2FIHHAEFREAH
494,995% ° REHI—2E
MSFEREERTREE ' &
BEWERIE G 2 EERRE
BEEFZBUR - HAERME
MZBTERICLL - EEET
B B IR R MR H A
B o AN REBZAER—N
NANER—EE - FRN WA
IHEMERTE WEEETH
BERANERMZEERTE
I - AR BRE—N
TN FH BB AE T B A IR
TR - BZstalE RN =
E-FRA-+ BB

&)
AAER—HROSFHERENEETP « R
FERERTT ~ R - AMPFTBA T AR B SFFEEUA
RO - I ERH —EAKEFELEERER
B KERETIM-

At
e

E% —FE=FXA=TA E



Chairman’s Statement *E#H%

Diagram 1. A Simplified Graphic Illustration of “Twin Business Model”
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Explanatory Notes to the Simplified Graphic Illustration of Karrie’s “Twin =R S B EEN] B S BRI
Business Model”

1. Electronic Manufacturing Services (“EMS”) Business 1. ETHERAIEHB(EMS)

- EMS Business grows from HK$48,000,000 in 2000/01, - BFEENIEBIHENR 2T T—F
HK$388,216,000 in 2001/02, HK$894,356,000 in 2002/ £948,000,00087C * BAZE—ZZ— T4
03 or 17 times in three years. 2388,216,000 7T * M—_TT_ "E=FAI2

- Normally EMS Business carries a gross profit margin of 894,356,000/ 70 * —HFMMIERT 15 -
less than 10%. - —RRi E BFEERTEBHENZERN10% °

- For Karrie, EMS Business does not require a large amount - HRENME - ETERRIXBRFTAEN
of capital expenditure. BRIRE -
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2. Future Challenges of the EMS Business 2. BFHEERTEBEEARRER PR

- To maintain a lean and mean overhead structure in face — BRERRE - Bt W ERIE RSB REN
of the very low gross profit margin. HE o

- To keep capital expenditure low in face of rapid expansion — B FHEERTERLRER SR - NERE
of the EMS Business. AN A S R PMEIKTE o

- To monitor the operating (inventory and performance), - HEEEBNCERE - RIREREE (R
financial (receivables, liquidity mis-match and liability) GFERAEE) - BE(BERER - JFRITA
and customer concentration risk in view of the poor BRREBES ) REFPBHETRHRER -

economic environment.

3. Problems faced by the Metal and Plastic Business 3. T & BB SR R 2
- Some customers request that finished goods be shipped — BLRFPENRERRUBBHENFEAZS
to overseas warehouse under the just-in-time (“JIT") EREANZSNETMEEERRRE -
inventory system. This adds to both the financial burden
and risk.
- Due to poor economic environment, both price and volume — BRI AOEIRE e R EM TR I RERE
are under pressures. 55 - ERREREARITEHENEXLE -
4, Metal and Plastic Business 4, T BB EBHIRN
- Until recently business was stagnant showing no sign of — BEERAEBREARERNBEAOTR
significant growth potentials.
- However, because of the Group’s prior investment in fixed — REEREELECZETAERE  FReBR
assets, the Metal and Plastic Business is able to maintain AR I 4020% ) R K o
a relative high gross profit margin of around 20%.
- With the completion of the investment cycle and little — HRETK TIRERE, MERENXTK -
potential for growth, the Metal and Plastic Business is hEZBEGEMRRAENERASNE

currently generating a lot of free cash flow.

5. Future Challenges of the Metal and Plastics Business 5. RS EBEBEEARRER FOPE
- To maintain the existing level of business pending the — HIFIEAEERE - UFTSRIRIRE ST
resumption of high tech spending. BTN EE K -
- To balance the rising capital expenditure requirements — THErEERY IRHEREFEERT
against the need to finance the rapid growth of the EMS EBHERERSEZAENESE K -
Business.
6. Interface between the Metal and Plastic Business and the EMS 6. TEBRRBRETERRIXBORANE
Business
The Metal and Plastic Business is complimentary to the EMS Business SRR RGRE THER TRB A AR AR -
as it B
- Manufactures metal and plastic parts for the EMS Business. - BTEXRIXBHRTROE RERRORIT -
- Generates free cash flow to support the working capital - R PBEBELANRNBBRER S E
requirements of the EMS Business. BETEXRIEXBHERBDESHNRE -
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Diagram 2. Turnover & Profit Before Tax adjusted for Stock Provision & (Gain)/Loss on Fixed Assets Disposal
Bl&R=. EXERKBANGEN (KARFEEGNLEETEE (B) BE)

Adjusted Profit before Tax
Turnover

. HKS$ (Million)
Turnover HK$(Million) /fd%%i S Profit before T SR Y B REAT T
M (HE) justed Profit before Tax 5 e
) BRI BATER B (B
21000 B 134 140
-4 120
1,500
- 100
- 80
1,000 -
- 60
14 40
500 -
-4 20
0 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 02/03 0
96/97  97/98  98/99  99/00  00/01  01/02  02/03
HK$(m)  HK$(m)  HK$(m) HK$(m) HK$(m) HK$(m) HK$(m)
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
(B®) (@& @8 @Bs @EGB) @EB) E=")
Turnover 599 619 592 661 892 1,156 1,738
3
Profit before Tax 95 17 21 24 30 85 133
BB A& A
Add back adjustment for:
g
(a) Stock provision/(Write-back) 4 0 (6) 7 9 0 1
FEEE (E8)
(b) (Gain)/Loss on fixed assets disposal (10) 0 0 0 15 11 0
HERATEE (B) B
Adjusted profit before tax 89 17 15 31 54 96 134
BER ZBRBUATER
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Diagram 3. Increase in Productivity 1997-2003
B&=. /FALEED 1997 —-2003

1 Invested over HK$300m since 1998 in fixed assets.
BH1998F R ERMIBRBTNEEEE -

Engaged in a continuing re-structuring program including delayering, staff enhancement programme, staff natural

attrition, establishment of independent business units and process re-engineering.
FEMCEBEATE SERHES BTEESTS  BETAARA RUBUXBKSARKELERE -

While there is no best common denominator in measuring improvement in productivity
for the Group, we are able to use surrogates to indicate the gigantic changes. Please
note that such figures indicate the “trend” only but not necessarily the actual “magnitude”.

BAKEYE-LCHRGEERNESNFEREE EMERORY  EUTREEHEEFEREEF
sk et BEHFERRESDN [EZ] > MALFEEN [EE] -

. 3

Examples of increase in productivity

EE DR 2 HIEE
(per employee) per
wiimus | 2003 | MPe® | o002 | Mapee™ | 1997
Turnover
fﬁﬁ 348,000 [ + 26% 277,000 +95% 142,000
Output of
casings (pcs) 493 +1% 489 +379% 102
ERIREERE ()
Output of casings +
EMS products (pes) 633 +11% 568 +457% 102
EFRIEREE (M)
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Diagram 4. Dividend Policy We pay high and dependable dividends
ExRN REBR BIEIBEX FHER

Group's policy to distribute 50% or more of its consolidated profit attributable to shareholders’ as dividend

FEREREBRRRGFESRREMGEERS0%H U L BERS

Six Years’ Trend of Dividend Payment
All dividends paid shown below are in HK cents per share

BEOFIREERSE
THERIKENREZLGBIGE
Special Special Special Dividend
Interim Final Dividend Interim Final Dividend Payout Ratio
Dividend  Dividend Subtotal  Dividend  Dividend Subtotal Total (Excluding)”  (Including)*
) R RIRE BE
FERE  RERE  RENET  BRKRE HBRRE et =5 KB L=
(FEE (B
ER)* ER)*
1997/98 Nil & 1.00 1.00 Nil & Nil & Nil & 1.00 13%  N/A NiEfA
1998/99 2.00 2.00 4.00 Nil & Nil & Nil & 4.00 58%  N/A TNiEfA
1999/00 2.20 2.20 4.40 Nil & Nil & Nil & 4.40 77%  N/A NiEfA
2000/01 1.10 3.80 4.90 Nil & 6.20 6.20 11.10 69% 156%
2001/02 5.00 5.90 10.90 5.00 14.10 19.10 30.00 50% 138%
2002/03 8.00 11.00 19.00 Nil & 5.00 5.00 24.00 60% 75%
* Excluding special dividend # Including special dividend

* NEIERRIRE B FERE RIRR B

alil
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Diagram 5. Equity to Turnover Ratio

BRA RRESHEHEELH

Simplified Diagram showing relationship between Group’s Net Gearing Ratio and Return on Equity Ratio

5 B R ARE R RER D HERLFRTAME R AR

_ ) The Case for Optimal Capital Structure ERBABNELLHE
Ngig;;gfiﬁ?(g"; o Looking ahead, the optimal equity to . Tg*f*%f' BORRE S EEE L]
! " ’ turnover ratio is 1:7

e Too much surplus equity capital may o E’] RAE ¢ eRERENBEKIER
encourage investment in marginal o mABNEERSRERATER
100% projects while too much net bank ]
° borrowings will put the Group into the
“warning zone”
e Present structure optimal in balancing fﬁﬂ%z/ﬁgﬂlﬁftﬁﬂifﬁ TEERRE
the different requirements of net gearing ELMEHRME
ratio and the return on equity ratio
igh Risk The optimal equity to turnover ratio based LXJ:FHLZ§$§<%$ET§T§UE’]f?jmﬁg
ng Ris on the followmg assumptions:
= R B © 1o major capex plan . ﬁiﬁﬁ'}ﬁmﬁxﬁ
® no operating loss AT
e no changes in receivable/payable  ® ﬂifﬁﬁiﬁﬁgﬁﬁ’]@fiﬂéwaﬁﬁi#gﬁﬂi
pattern PN 5(
® no major cash outflow o mE
® no major changes in just-in-time . Eﬂﬂ%fﬁ%mr miﬁﬁﬁ(&
inventory status
30%
Group’s Target
SEER
ow Re Low Risk, High Return
K B R BERE 5 E®
Return on
0 20% 50% Equity Ratio (%)
Group's Target BRI (%)
EEBR
Diagram 6. Return on Equity Ratio
N 3¢ sz
BlR;. RRERERE
Return on Equity Ratio (%) Group's policy is to attain a minimum 20% ROE
PSSR A 28 191 5 5 (%) SEBTE FRERREZEIRE B IRER20%
35
30
25
20
15
10
5
0 | | | | | | |
Fi ial Ye
96/97 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 ﬁ?;;;jg e
8 i
96/97 97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02  02/03
HK$(m) HK$(m) HK$(m) HKS$(m) HK$(m) HK$(m) HK$(m)
B Br Br Br BT BT AL
(B8) (B8 (B8 @B (@8 EHB) EH8)
Profit after Tax BB T 81 28 25 21 26 82 121
Shareholders’ Equity S5 235 310 318 332 339 356 352 371
Return on Equity ~ RRRMEZ 26.2 8.8 7.6 6.1 7.4 23.2 32.7

Ratio (%) BlRE (%)
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Diagram 7. Capex

Bxt EAMMAX

HK$'000
FHT
80,000 76,176
70,000 | 67,604 65,034
60,000 56,595
50,000
50,000
40,000
30,000 24,488
20,000 o
10,000 l
0 | | | |
Financial Year
97/98 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 g
97/98 | 98/99 | 99/00 | 00/01 | 01/02 | 02/03 | 03/04*
Capex EARMRZ
HK$000 Tl 67,604 | 76,176 | 56,595 | 65,034 | 14,675 | 24,488 | 50,000

* 03/04 Budget
* 03/04TEHAX

Diagram 8. Inventory & Debtor Turnover Period

BxN\. FERERIREEE

No. of days
HE
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0 ]
Financial Year
98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 MRERE
B 1
(no. of days) [Q=F -9 98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03
Inventory*
Turnover Period 68 61 54 40 29
TR
Debtor*
=Q@= Turnover Period 83 51 52 57 49
JE MR S

* Inventory Turnover Period (Based on average stock value/Sales) X 365 days
Debtor Turnover Period (Base on average debtors/Sales) X 365 days
— e FEESH ATHEEE/EEEE) X3658
ﬂ_ﬁ PRI (TR, EEE) X 3658
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DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. HO Cheuk Fai, aged 57, was appointed as a Director of
the Company in October 1996 and is the Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company as well as the founder of
the Group. Prior to founding the Group in 1980, Mr. Ho had
over 10 years’ experience in factory management and in
manufacturing plastic, metal and electronic products. He is
responsible for the Group’s overall corporate strategies and
objectives. He is also a director of Pearl Court Company
Limited, a corporate substantial shareholder of the Company,
and the brother of Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming and husband of Ms.
Ho Po Chu, Scandy.

Mr. HO Cheuk Ming, aged 49, was appointed as a Director of
the Company in October 1996, and is a Deputy Chairman
and the Chief Operation Officer as well as the Convener of
the Executive Committee of the Group. He is responsible
for overall supervision of the Group’s operation and
administration of Hong Kong Office. He joined the Group in
1980 and has over 20 years’ experience in factory production.
He is also a director of Pearl Court Company Limited, a
corporate substantial shareholder of the Company, and the
brother of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai and brother-in-law of Ms. Ho
Po Chu, Scandy.

Mr. KWOK Wing Kin, Francis, aged 41, was appointed as a
Director of the Company in October 2000, and is a Deputy
Chairman and the Marketing Director as well as a member
of the Executive Committee of the Group. Mr. Kwok graduated
from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University) with a diploma in business
management and is an associate member of The Hong Kong
Management Association. Prior to joining the Group in 1989,
Mr. Kwok had ten years’ experience in plastic manufacturing
sector and procurement work in electronics manufacturing
sector.

5=

HITES

AL - A+H5  R— NN ARFTABEZE
RARBIES - WRNAR EFERI TS RAE
EHEIHA - R—NNZEKIIAEER - KHER
BTFIREENER  @BHES FEREIELS:
FEESE 7 BBIEREKER - HAKRQANE
B A M Pearl Court Company Limited 2 &% © & A
AIREREERN AR RABHRZ THK -

fAILRBRLLE - I+ R— NN ARF T ABEZE
RARRIES - WRAREEE|EFREEEILH
TZEEE5A AEAEEREEKEEEER
BEAITHES - BR—NN\EFMAREE - %E
BTSSR o AN ARNEAE AR Pearl
Court Company Limited 2 £% - R AMIEELEAE L
P R E IR AN ©

FOKBESE - U+—5  RZTZETF T AEEE
RARTRIES - WRREEE|EFRTI5EE K
TLEEGKEZ — AEERENEBETERGR
BEBEIASE)  HELRETEXE URES
BREERE s o BEER—N\NFMAR
SEZA - A TEEBRERETRBLR
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Mr. TAM Wing Hung, aged 44, was appointed as a Director
of the Company in October 1996, and is a member of the
Executive Committee of the Group and the General Manager
of a China plant. He is responsible for the Group’s production
activities in the People’s Republic of China. Mr. Tam has
been working for the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary,
Hong Kong Hung Hing Metal Manufacturing Company Limited,
since 1973 and has over 20 years’ experience in the metal
manufacturing business.

Mr. LEE Shu Ki, aged 47, was appointed as a Director of the
Company in December 1997, and is a member of the Executive
Committee of the Group. He is responsible for overseeing
the daily operation of the Group’s Accounting Department.
Mr. Lee graduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now
known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) with a
higher diploma in accountancy and is an associate member
of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants of
the United Kingdom. He has over 15 years’ accounting and
financial management experience in manufacturing businesses.
Mr. Lee joined the Group in June 1995.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. SO Wai Chun, aged 54, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company in July 2001. Mr.
So has been carrying on business in Hong Kong and the
People’s Republic of China for over 20 years. He is the major
shareholder and director of three Hong Kong companies.
His businesses are mainly in insurance, leasing, investment
and trading. In the year of 2000, Mr. So had once been
appointed as the China Representative of Forestry New Zealand
Limited, a subsidiary of Evergreen Forestry Limited which is
a listed company in New Zealand.

alil

FOKEESEAE - TIHI5R - R—NNARF+HABERE
RARPES  URARERTREEREZ K
TEMERLE - BEAKEEPBENEERL
BE—NE=FREARAZENBARE B
TEHRERARER AR _+FoBEER

FRIBUSEL - Wttex RN NEFT AR
ERARNRIES  WAAKERITREGKE Z—

BEEEASEESHHZ ARERE - REENEE
BT CRIEFBETARE)  HASTHTESHRX
B WARBRFTEESHMASCEE - KA
BT RFRER M EEER - FEER NN
AERNAMAREHE -

BYFHTES

BREREE AT RZTT—F L AEZE
RARTBENIEITES - BEEEDERPEL
EE—tF - A=HEAARAINEERRINES
HERE 8 RERBHEER - &HEERZ
TETFEREZERIARRAAM BR QA
(Forestry New Zealand Limited) ) B %K « ZA
A)JY¥PaR8 172 5] —Evergreen Forestry Limited#
MEBAF -
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Mr. LEUNG Wai Ho, aged 53, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company in December 1997.
Mr. Leung has over 30 years’ experience in the watch industry.
He is highly involved in many social activities of the industrial
field in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China as
well as public service in the business community. Mr. Leung
was one of the awardees of The Young Industrialist Awards
of Hong Kong in 1990. Presently, he is the Advisor of the
Hong Kong Watch Manufacturers Association, the Chairman
of Hong Kong Watch & Clock Technology Centre, a member
of The China General Chamber of Commerce Standing
Committee, the Honorary President of The Hong Kong Chamber
of Commerce in China - Guangdong, and the President of
The Dongguan City Association of Enterprises with Foreign
Investment.

Mr. CHAN Sui Sum, Raymond, aged 63, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 1998. He graduated from Oklahoma Baptish University
in the United States with a bachelor degree in Arts in 1964.
Mr. Chan has over 30 years’ experience in the construction
industry. He is also a director of Chaplin Chemicals Limited
and Shelton Food Industry Limited.

Management

Ms. HO Po Chu, Scandy, aged 54, is the Director of
Administration of the Group. Ms. Ho is one of the founding
members of the Group in 1980 and has over 20 years’
experience in office administration and purchasing. She is
responsible for personnel and overall administration of the
Group. She is also a director of Pearl Court Company Limited,
a corporate substantial shareholder of the Company, and
the wife of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai and sister-in-law of Mr. Ho
Cheuk Ming.

REERE Bt =m R NNEFT-AEZ
ERARRBELFITES - RN EERRR
=1+%F  —ANESRIESEE R ALENTE
R ZFERBERBELERE - IR —NNTF
KETBTFIEFE - RAELRBEREEE L
B HEEEEEP LR  BETEERSE
HeE TEAEEMER) AE-ERAEER &
REMIMERELEHEER -

BRESFRIELE - NT=5  R—ANN\F - AEZE
RARRPVELIFAITES » BN —NFERESE
BRI BARNETET - REENFZER
B=1%F - FRRAEBELRERATNREEKFR
mMIXERARMNES -

EEAE

AIEIRZ L - ATO5R - ANEETTINARES - ]+
AAEER—NNTERIRNEMAZ— B
B TFERAETRRERER - REELEEZ
AEREBITRIE - RARRRNEE AR Pearl
Court Company Limited ¥ EE - R AMIEELEE 2
FKARMJERLEERKE -
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Mr. CHOW Kwok Hung, Alfred, aged 47, is the Chief Financial
Officer for treasury and a member of the Executive Committee
of the Group. Mr. Chow graduated from The University of
Hong Kong with a bachelor degree in Social Science. Mr.
Chow is an associate member of The Hong Kong Society of
Accountants and The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and has over 15 years’ experience in financial
management. He joined the Group in April 1998 and is
responsible for the Group’s financial management and strategic
planning.

Mr. WONG Siu Ching, aged 45, is the Marketing Director
(Division 1) of the Group, responsible for project development
and marketing for the Group. Prior to joining the Group in
1988, Mr. Wong had over 10 years’ experience in sales and
marketing.

Mr. CHEUNG Pui Kuen, aged 42, is the Material & Logistics
Director of the Group, responsible for the overall operation
of the Group’s supply chain management and logistics system.
Mr. Cheung graduated from The Loughborough University
of Technology, United Kingdom with a bachelor degree in
Aeronautical Engineering and Design. He also holds a master
degree in Industrial Engineering and Industrial Management
from The University of Hong Kong. Mr. Cheung had worked
for the Group from 1996 to 1998 and rejoined the Group in
2001. He had over 16 years’ experience in manufacturing
engineering and procurement management.

Ms. TAM Fung Ping, Edith, aged 45, is the General Manager
of Storage Product Department, responsible for the production
and operations of storage products and EMS (Electronics
Manufacturing Services) of the Group. Ms. Tam graduated
from The University of Ottawa in Canada with a bachelor
degree in Mechanical Engineering. Ms. Tam had worked for
the Group from 1990 to 1993 and rejoined the Group in
2000. She had four years’ experience as manufacturing engineer
and purchasing specialist in the electronics manufacturing
companies, and eight years’ experience in logistic management
in the factories stationed in the People’s Republic of China.
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Mr. WONG Shun Pang, aged 51, is the General Manager of
Office Automation Product Department and is a member of
the Executive Committee of the Group. He is responsible for
the operations of the department. Mr. Wong graduated from
The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University) with a higher certificate in Production
and Industrial Engineering. Mr. Wong had worked for the
Group from 1981 to 1993 and rejoined the Group in 2001. He
had 30 years’ experience in engineering and manufacturing
management for plastic, metal and electronics industries.

Mr. CHAN Wah Ying, aged 38, is the Assistant Quality Director
of the Group. Mr. Chan graduated from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University) with a higher certificate in Manufacturing
Engineering. Prior to joining the Group in 1992, Mr. Chan
had over 13 years’ experience in quality management in an
electronic manufacturing company.

Ms. YIU Yuet Fung, aged 38, is the Assistant General Manager
at the Group's factories in China, responsible for administration
and production of assembly departments. She joined the
Group in 1984 and has over 15 years’ experience in managing
the production process of manufacturing industries.

Mr. CHAN Raymond, aged 36, is the Assistant Marketing
Director of the Group, responsible for marketing development
work. He joined the Group in 1985 and has over 15 years’
experience in sales and marketing.

Mr. WONG Fok Tsun, Albert, aged 51, is the Internal Audit
Manager of the Group, responsible for setting up of internal
audit function and Mr. Wong reports directly to Board of
Directors and Internal Audit Committee. Mr. Wong graduated
from Curtin University of Technology, WA with a bachelor
degree in Management & Marketing. He also holds a master
degree in Accounting from the same University. He is an
associate member of each of The Association of International
Accountants, UK and CPA Australia. Also he is a member of
The Institute of Internal Auditors Inc. U.S.A. Mr. Wong has
over 10 years’ experience in internal auditing and 12 years’
experience in financial accounting. He joined the Group in
March 2003.

=IBWS L - A58 - AKENEERIRL
BRASBHITEEGNE 2 —  BEEEZIBM
CHEERERLYE S AEEENE R TEMR R
BEBETIASE)  BFEAENTIETIESHEE -
BEAR—NN—E—NN=FRARNEBRY
WHRZTT—FEFINA - FHEFE=TFRER -
heREFITENTRERREEREER -

PREEZUEA - =1 )\5k - AEEMEIPIIBE - R
EEBENEBETER ABESRIARE) &
E%Liﬁ%ﬁmaoﬁ#—hﬂ—$MA$%
Epl AR+ =FRETEEARNREEEL
%ﬁo

sk RABVINE - =1)\5% - NEEABIRE BlRLIE

BEEBENERITENRERIPT - B — 71}\@

EMA$EE*%EQ+£¢%%%¥EEE%%
Q\(«Eﬁ

BRESRLE - =755 AREMEHRIRE &
BEMSEFIR - BR—NUN\RFMAREE - %
BEtTRFHERTGHERLR

BRELAE AT ASRBAETLE - 8
BERVNIEHEFIRF NEENESE RNZE
EEEmE - BAEEENTRMCurtinBHEK
B BETEATSELIEMN  WHER—AZZ
SETEELTEM - AR EMAE BN
SHEIAEEE  MAEEANETMEeNEs
HmEBTFEADET R T= Eﬁﬁa+ﬁ$°ﬁm
—EE=F=AMALREH -



Report of The Directors E=g#f&

The board of Directors (the “Board”) has the pleasure of
presenting its report together with the audited accounts
(the “Accounts”) of Karrie International Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 March 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacture and
sale of computer casings, office automation products, video
cassette housings, moulds, plastic and metal parts (together
referred to as “Metal and Plastic Business”) and provision
of electronic manufacturing services (“EMS Business”).

The Group’s turnover by principal product category and
geographical locations together with their respective profit
from operations for the year ended 31 March 2003 is analysed
as follows:

1. By principal product category:

=R 2 FRENBERZERARAR ((ARF])
REMBAR (B AEE)BE—TT=F=H
=+ —HIEFENRE REEZIRE (RE ) -

EFREHK

RRRIZ TBEBGRREER - B AR 21
FRUENIHEBRSINS - IR - PRENE
B RE - BRREBEMT [ Re BB EK))
FIRRHETEENTIRG ([EFFRRTERHD -

REBZRTEERNMEL MDA S R MK
ERFNEE TR =F=A=1t—"HILFENDIT
s

1. REIBEmDN:

2003
—EE=F
Metal and EMS
Plastic Business Business Elimination Total
AEBB BrEx
£ RIFEK K 8K aH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET
Turnover R
External AN 843,623 894,356 - 1,737,979
Inter-segment g 75,465 - (75,465) -
Segment results DEFEE 98,190 36,395 - 134,585
Other revenue E g A - - - 8,890
Profit from operations il - - - 143,475
Finance costs B RS RAR - - - (10,401)
Taxation I8 - - - (12,031)
Profit after taxation BrAH1& i A - - - 121,043

alil
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES (cont'd) FEEK @
1. By principal product category: (contd) 1. BRIXEERIWN: &
2002
—TT_F
Metal and EMS
Plastic Business Business Elimination Total
heBR BETFEX
E RIEH K3 RS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Turnover EHERE
External HNER 768,046 388,216 - 1,156,262
Inter-segment E 30,367 - (30,367) -
Segment results DEFEE 72,008 12,446 - 84,454
Other revenue HALKA - - - 10,228
Profit from operations 1 Zm A - - - 94,682
Finance costs 2R AN - - - (9,244)
Taxation I8 - - - (3,793)
Profit after taxation BRA 1% 3 A - - - 81,645
2. By geographical locations*: 2. REFMREM*:
2003
—BB=F
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe  Elimination Total
M
BEX (REEFBRZX) 1 EM [ 8 S R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THET THT THT
Turnover L
External M 186,783 610,529 254,061 686,606 - 1,737,979
Internal A& - 53,334 - - (53,334) -
Segment results D EFELE 19,786 38,974 21,828 53,997 - 134,585

I
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2. By geographical locations*: (cont)

2. BREFFfEL* @ &

2002
—ETTF
Asia
(excluding North Western

Japan Japan) America Europe Elimination Total

M
A (FEEEXE) =M il 3 GRS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TET TEL THT TR

Turnover XD

External M 305,257 212,262 195,474 443,269 - 1,156,262
Internal W& - 25,261 - - (25,261) -
Segment Results 9 EPE4E 23,142 23,888 9,880 27,544 - 84,454

Turnover by geographical locations is determined on the

basis of the destination of delivery of merchandise.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31 March
2003 are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account
on page 80 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per ordinary share was
paid during the year. The Directors have recommended the
payment of a final dividend of HK11.0 cents and a special
final dividend of HK5.0 cents per share for this financial
year.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are
set out in Note 13 to the Accounts.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in
Note 25 to the Accounts.

-
o

* BB OITH) 2 X E N E mEXN B RHACRTE °

e U
AEEEE-TT=F= A=+ BT
HBNAFERE\HEZGABEREN -

AMRFREEIRET S EBERS.08II - ES
SREFRERPEAER11L0B R RI R
I B & H%5.0/8 1l o

EREE

EABBAE E RMET AER B SR IANEE K
G

B

AARBEABERFENIRBME TR -
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RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFIT

Movements in reserves and retained profit of the Group and
the Company during the year are set out in Note 27 to the
Accounts.

As at 31 March 2003, the Company’s reserves of approximately
HK$315,324,000 representing the contributed surplus, retained
profit and proposed dividends were available for distribution
to the Company’s shareholders.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during
the year amounted to HK$766,000.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the
year.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES
The Old Scheme

The old share option scheme of the Company (the “Old
Scheme”) was adopted on 27 November 1996 pursuant to
which share options were granted to employees and Executive
Directors of the Company or its subsidiaries. No further options
can be, or have been, issued under the Old Scheme from 21
May 2002, the date of adoption of the new share option
scheme of the Company (the “New Scheme”) and termination
of the 0Old Scheme. The key terms of the Old Scheme are
summarised herein below:

(i)  The participants of the Old Scheme include any eligible
employee (including any executive directors) of the
Company and its subsidiaries;

(i1)  The total number of shares subject to options granted

under the Old Scheme is 36,000,000 which represents

9.36% of the existing issued share capital of the

Company as at the date of this report;

R ERE RN

AEERARREREE 2 HERRBDFIZEE
MERIREME= T

E_TT=F=A=+—HIt ' KRB AIHEDIK
{1 #9315,324,00087C * BEARR - RE & &
BORAZ S o

B
REENAFEETNEE NEMIBFEZT66,000
BIT °

BE - HEIEERD

ARRINEMEARERNFENRERE -
AR R RHEMRIARL o

HER

fBRRERT A
Bt

RATIERMBRES ([E518) R— AT
+—AZt+tEEH - R _FHA-+—H
LART » ARRREEFRHBARMEE KNITES
BIRERT I 2 BN ERE - N=TT-F 1A
Z+—H  EFEIEER LR AT R (5
TR B - Bt - AREAIINAE BIRIEE
FrEIERLERE EFENEZRXBEENT ¢

() EFfE2EABEARRSENBATNE
aEREE (BREARTES)

ANRERTEI R H B LA B TR AR (0 48
£1/536,000,0000% + HE RAFRE BEIAR
AIIRITE BITARANH9.36%

(i)
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (contd)
The Old Scheme (conta)

(iii)  The maximum entitlement of any eligible employee,
when aggregated with shares issued and issuable under
all options granted to him, must not exceed 25% of
the aggregated number of shares for the time being
issued and issuable under the Old Scheme;

(iv)  An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Old Scheme at any time during a period
to be notified by the Board to each grantee and in
any event shall be not later than ten years from 1
December 1996;

(v) A non refundable remittance of HK$10 by way of
consideration for the grant of an option is required
to be paid by each grantee upon acceptance of the
option;

(vi)  The subscription price payable upon exercising any
particular option granted under is determined based
on a formula: P = N x Ep, where “P” is the subscription
price; “N” is the number of shares to be subscribed;
and “Ep” is the exercise price of the higher of (a)
the nominal value of the shares; or (b) 80% of the
average closing prices of the shares of the Company
quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) for the last five trading days;

(vii) The Old Scheme was terminated on 21 May 2002 but
in all other respects the provisions of the Old Scheme
remains in force and all options granted prior to its
termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable
in accordance therewith;

alil

BIRRESTE @
EftE =

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

BHREEREBSEIRESE LR (76
HERBREND ZITRAIEITROHEE)
TEBBREEAZIER T IIT LA T3T
BRI (D 4B 21 25%

EEAARBESSANTAERAGRE
AR BRI TR - RET S
MBI TIE B E - e TSBRm— A
NETZA—BRF+FFE

R NERNBRIER AN B TR RE
EEERANE - AR E

RIBSRER TRAEETER AR AT
B An B T3 NP EAEEE ¢ P=(NxEp) -
H [P RRMEE N RRBZRMNEE
[Ep) AT TIEBARIBE AR RN OB -
HEDUAR/AT Z2EEE © (a) NAAIK
IRVE(E © S(b) B TIERME R M 2 AT
B2 5 B &M a X ZMAR AT (TBEP)
R A7 FE B S P S AG U T (B 2. 80%

ESMBRR—TT_FRA-T ALK
B BMERENAER - RTERE
&I L AT O R AR 2 M5 20 T
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (contd) BRETE
The 0ld Scheme (cont'd) EctEl e
(viii) Details of share option movements during the year (viii) BREBEEAEINBE_TT=F=-A=+—H
ended 31 March 2003 under the Old Scheme are as IFFENERESES BN
follows:
Number of Share Options
BREHA
Closing
Price Price at Lapsed
before exercise Outstanding Granted  Exercised /cancelled Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise  date of date of at 31 March during during during at 31 March
Name Grant Price Period grant options 2002 the year the year the year 2003
RERE REBERE —32=F BB
R BA A®A=ZA=t-B REFE RIEE REEE=A=1+-H
i3] RimpH TEE s WER HE®R  ERTR R 7 ARMBE MAGE
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$) (000) (‘000) ('000) ('000) (000)
(&) (B (&) (F) (F) () () (F)
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
EERITHAH
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai 19/06/1999 0.335  19/06/1999- 0.41 - 3,000 - - - 3,000
BV 30/11/2006
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming 19/06/1999  0.335  19/06/1999- 0.41 - 7,000 - - - 7,000
ERLE 30/11/2006
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis 20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2002- 0.35 1.49 300 - (300) -
BABEE 30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 31/03/2003- 0.35 - 300 - - - 300
30/11/2006
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 20/09/2000 0.300  20/09/2000- 0.35 1.76 300 - (300) -
AL 30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2001- 0.35 - 300 - - - 300
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2002- 0.35 - 380 - - - 380
30/11/2006
20/09/2000  0.300  21/09/2003- 0.35 - 520 - - - 520
30/11/2006
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy 19/06/1999  0.335  19/06/1999- 0.41 - 2,500 - - - 2,500
S 30/11/2006
(ii) Employees 20/09/2000  0.300  20/09/2000- 0.35 1.75 400 - (250) - 150
BT 30/11/2006 (AVG F19)
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2001- 0.35 1.581 800 - (650) - 150
30/11/2006 (AVG F59)
20/09/2000 0.300 21/09/2002- 0.35 1.776 1,180 - (980) - 200
30/11/2006 (AVG )
20/09/2000  0.300  21/09/2003- 0.35 - 520 - - - 520
30/11/2006
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (cont'd) BRERTE @

The Old Scheme (cont'd) Etd8l

(ix)  Details of share option movements during the three (ix) REEAENBZE_ZT=FA=T1HIL
months ended 30 June 2003 under the Old Scheme —ERAZERESESFIBNT

are as follows:

Number of Share Options

BREHE
Lapsed
Granted Exercised  /cancelled
during during during
Closing the period  the period  the period
Price Price at between between between
before exercise Outstanding 1 April 2003 1 April 2003 1 April 2003  Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of date of at 31 March to to to  at 30 June
Name Grant Price Period grant options 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 2003

R-ZZ=F R-ZF=F R-FZ=F
REBRE RERE —-Z2=F NA-HAE NA-HE NWA-HE =ZBE=F
Rt A 78 =A=t-B AB=tB AB=tB AKA=tH AKA=tH

i% REBE TEE RS WER HER  HRTE BRE E RR/BE MATE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (‘000) (‘000) (‘000) (‘000) (‘000)
(&) (&) (&) () (F) (F) (F) (F)
(i)  Directors/Chief Executives
BERTHAR
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai 19/06/1999  0.335  19/06/1999- 0.41 - 3,000 - - - 3,000
EEEE 30/11/2006
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming 19/06/1999  0.335  19/06/1999- 0.41 1.68 7,000 - (300) - 6,700
MEREE 30/11/2006
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis 20/09/2000  0.300  31/03/2003- 0.35 1.78 300 - (100) - 200
PKEEAE 30/11/2006
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 20/09/2000  0.300  21/09/2001- 0.35 - 300 - - - 300
AKIERAE 30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0300  21/09/2002- 0.35 - 380 - - - 380
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0300  21/09/2003- 0.35 - 520 - - - 520
30/11/2006
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy 19/06/1999  0.335  19/06/1999- 0.41 - 2,500 - - - 2,500
(S 30/11/2006

I
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (contd) BREE @
The Old Scheme (cont'd) Etd8l
(ix)  (Contd) (ix) @&
Number of Share Options
BREHE
Lapsed
Granted Exercised  /cancelled
during during during
Closing the period  the period  the period
Price Price at between between between
before exercise Outstanding 1 April 2003 1 April 2003 1 April 2003  Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of date of at 31 March to to to  at 30 June
Name Grant Price Period grant options 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 2003

R-BB=%F R-FB=F R-FT=F
RERE RERE -Z2Z-f NA-RZ WNAE-RE WNA-RE =—TI=F
R AR 18 =B=t-B AB=tB AB=tB XKBA=tH AA=tH

B BRERE fTEE RS WER WER  HRTE ERE T RR/BE EATE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000)
() (1) () () (F) (F) () (F)
(i) Employees 20/09/2000  0.300  20/09/2000- 035 - 150 - - - 150
8T 30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0300  21/09/2001- 035 - 150 - - - 150
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0300  21/09/2002- 035 - 200 - - - 200
30/11/2006
20/09/2000 0300  21/09/2003- 035 - 520 - - - 520
30/11/2006
The New Scheme et &l
The New Scheme was adopted on 21 May 2002 to comply FEEIR T FRA-S+—BEM - e =
with the new requirements of Chapter 17 of the Rules Governing ZE—FNA-BERHEEHEXHERAT]
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong B FiRAD ((KEMRAD]) E+HERFRE
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) effected on 1 September BN EEBRTBMENAT

2001. The key terms of the New Scheme are summarised
herein below:

(i) The purpose of the New Scheme is to provide incentives () FErEIE RS RS B RSHEHAE
or rewards to eligible participants thereunder for their E{EH BRM &, S B Bh AN R i B A
contribution to the Group and/or to enable the Group B2EE - ARENEAREE RAEMIRES
to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract ROR(EMRANDER)

human resources that are valuable to the Group and
any Invested Entity (as defined in the New Scheme);
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (conta)

The New Scheme (cont'd)

(1)

(iii)

alil

The participants of the New Scheme include any
employee, director (including executive and non-
executive director of the Group), shareholder, supplier,
customer, consultant, adviser, other service provider,
partner and business or strategic alliance partner of
the Group or any Invested Entity (as defined in the
New Scheme) or any discretionary trust whose
discretionary objects may be any of the above persons;

The total number of shares available for issue under
the New Scheme is 18,493,600 which represents 4.81%
of the existing issued share capital of the Company
at the date of this report;

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the New Scheme is not permitted
to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company at the
date of adoption of the New Scheme, unless approval
from the Company’s shareholders has been obtained.
The number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the New Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed
30% of the shares in issue from time to time;

Unless approved by shareholders in general meeting,
no participants shall be granted an option if the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted and to be granted to such
participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of the latest grant would exceed 1% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. Options
granted to a substantial shareholders or an independent
non-executive director in excess of 0.1% of the
Company’s share capital in issue for the time being
and with a value in excess of HK$5 million must be
approved in advance by the Company’s shareholders;

BIRRESTE @
EtE =
(i) EFPUBHBBRBRETTAEZ2T

(iii)

(iv)

A BREAEEFHIREHR (MR
ADER) EFR/ERAE RS ANEAR
REFRZEMNREEXES (BREAEEZH
TRIFNTESR)  BR - HER - XP -
BB - A ARG HER - EReE
RN - FERB I BESRALARE
ZA/NCIL:0 )

AR ET T2 TR L BB A TR IR D 42
£01/318,493,0000%  HHERARE BHES
RGIRITEEITIRAR4.81%

BRIFESKRRASHE  BRIZTAHEEE
BRI — IR 2 FEVE12E AR

HIREF T8I 2 RR LR i A & 3
SATER A ARG RBIR AT
=B Z BTN EE M10% » FTTERE
#rat sl LA R R E T EABRIER SI2 R
R ARTTE SADB R T 2 PrA IR M 7]
TABITHRME R LR - NMEBE KD
AT RI30%

BRIFESKRERSHE  TARRTER2
FEMNBRETETEME BTG T
IR DEE - fFEEA12(8 A AT SEBmE 3
TTRAD 2 1% ° (&2 BRI I T
ERERNBRES MO AR ERE BT
B7380.1% ; SARIEIR 1 B AR E BB
T BERFHRROOKMERE - BER
#15,000,000757C - AR TREARMERRZMA
B ISR LA



SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (conta)

The New Scheme (cont'd)

(vi)

(vii)

(vii)

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the New Scheme at any time during a period
to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Unless
otherwise determined by the Board at its sole
discretion, there is no requirement of a minimum
period for which an option must be held or a
performance target which must be achieved before
an option can be exercised;

A non refundable remittance of HK$10 by way of
consideration for the grant of an option is required
to be paid by each grantee upon acceptance of the
option;

The subscription price payable upon exercising any
particular option granted under the New Scheme is
determined based on a formula: P = N x Ep, where
“P” is the subscription price; “N” is the number of
shares to be subscribed; and “Ep” is the exercise price
of the highest of (a) the nominal value of a share in
the Company on the date of grant; (b) the closing
price of shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange,
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of grant; and (c) the average of
the closing prices of shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant and as adjusted pursuant
to the clauses of the New Scheme; and

The life of the New Scheme is until the tenth
anniversary of the adoption date of the New Scheme.

Report of The Directors E=g#f&

BIRRESTE @
EtE =
(vi) BRERAEFEZETIRESERE

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

BARTIE NI TRIERE - REFERB
ZEA - (TEBRER AR R B
RECTIERIRBREROBR -

BRANERABRER AN DB TERE
RBEENRE - REMARE

RIFERER TRERE TER BB AR
Betn EOERS TR TN HIEEERE « P= (N x Ep) -
Hep [Pl wRBB(E  IN RRBZRMEE
[Ep) A TIEEARIE — IR R BIRDHOER
WEDBARATZ2ESE  (a) ARAIRK
fEEE + 3(b) AN BRI AR S I I
MiE - ERRBRHER T BRI Pr H KA
RER/E () BERE T REBRERHRA
hEZ 5 B AR RBAD AR Ay 94
B IR EME TR MTTEE - &

atElBRITEM AT ERERAE A
AHEFER -
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (conta) BRETE
The New Scheme (cont'd) et El e
(x)  Details of share option movements during the year (x) REFAERBE_TT=F=-A=+—H
ended 31 March 2003 under the New Scheme are as IEFERBERESHFIBIT
follows:
Number of Share Options
BREHRE
Closing
Price Price at Lapsed
before exercise  Outstanding Granted Exercised  /cancelled  Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of date of at during during during at
Name Grant Price Period grant options 31 March 2002 the year the year the year 31 March 2003
RERE  RBRE -—23-F% It > 53
Rt BA 8 =A=1-A REEE  REEE REAEE ZA=1-H
#E RHRH  TRE Re  WNER WER  ERGE ERa T AM/BE HEATE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (‘000) ('000) (‘'000) ('000) (‘'000)
(B7) (B7) (B7) () (f) (f) () (f)
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
EERTBEH
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 1.30 - - 750 - - 750
Pk BoEAE 21/05/2012
22/05/2002 1.30 22/05/2003- 1.30 - - 750 - - 750
21/05/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 165 - - 750 - - 750
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2004- 1.65 - - 750 - - 750
31/10/2012
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 130 - - 100 - - 100
PoKERE 21/05/2012
Mr. Lee Shu Ki 22/05/2002 1.30 22/05/2002- 130 1.69 - 300 (300) -
TREEA 21/05/2012 (AVG F13)
22/05/2002 1.30 22/05/2003- 1.30 - - 300 - - 300
21/05/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 165 - - 300 - - 300
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 1.65 01/01/2004- 1.65 - - 300 - - 300
31/10/2012
Mr. Leung Wai Ho 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 130 - - 200 - - 200
REERE 21/05/2012

I
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (conta) BRETE
The New Scheme (cont'd) sratdl o
(x)  (Contd) (x) &
Number of Share Options
BREYRE
Closing
Price Price at Lapsed
before exercise  Outstanding Granted Exercised  /cancelled  Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of date of at during during during at
Name Grant Price Period grant options 31 March 2002 the year the year the year 31 March 2003
RERE  RNBRE -33-F% It > 53
BHAH 8 =A=t-A REEE  WEEE  REEE ZA=+-8
#E RLAH  EE Re  WER WER  ERGE ERa T AM/BE  HEATE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (1000) (1000) (1000) (1000) (1000)
(B7) (1) (B7) (F) (F) (F) () (F)
(ii) ~ Other Eligible Participants
Etaghaas
Employees 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 130 1.693 - 3,800 (1,530) - 2,220
Eh 21/05/2012 (AVG F59)
22/05/2002 1.30 22/05/2003- 1.30 - - 2,800 - - 2,800
21/05/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 1.65 1.798 - 4,150 (250) - 3,900
31/10/2012 (AVG 1)
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2004- 1.65 - - 3,950 - - 3,950
31/10/2012
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (contd)

The New Scheme (cont'd)

(xi)  Details of share option movements during the three months

ended 30 June 2003 under the New Scheme are as follows:

BIRRESTE @
EtE =

(xi) BEFEREZEZ-_TT=FA=+HIt

=EAZBEEESHBWT

Number of Share Options
BREHE
Lapsed
Granted Exercised  /cancelled
during during during
Closing the period  the period  the period
Price Price at between between between
before exercise  Outstanding 1 April 2003 1 April 2003 1 April 2003  Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of date of at to to to at
Name Grant Price Period grant options 31 March 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003
R2E=F WN-2F=F N-TE=F
RERE  WNBRE -22=f WNA-AE WA-AEZ MA-RE C-BE=fF
RUEAA fi#8 =R=t-B RKA=tH RKRA=+H AKA=tH K<A=tH
i RiLAH  RE Rs WNER wER  EROE ERE T AM/BE HEOE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (‘000) ('000) (‘'000) (‘'000) ('000)
(B7) (B7) (B7) () () () () (F)
(i) Directors/Chief Executives
EERTBEH
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 1.30 - 750 - - - 750
DBEEE 21/05/2012
22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 130 - 750 - - - 750
21/05/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 1.65 - 750 - - - 750
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2004- 1.65 - 750 - - - 750
31/10/2012
Mr. Tam Wing Hung 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 1.30 - 100 - - - 100
HKERE 21/05/2012
Mr. Lee Shu Ki 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 130 - 300 - - - 300
ThELE 21/05/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 1.65 - 300 - - - 300
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2004- 1.65 - 300 - - - 300
31/10/2012
Mr. Leung Wai Ho 22/05/2002 130 23/05/2002- 130 - 200 - - - 200
DEEEE 21/05/2012

alil



Report of The Directors E=g#f&

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (contd) BRETE
The New Scheme (cont'd) sratdl o
(xi) (Cont'd) (xi) (&)
Number of Share Options
BREHE
Lapsed
Granted Exercised /cancelled
during during during
Closing the period  the period the period
Price Price at between between between
before exercise  Outstanding 1 April2003 1 April2003 1 April 2003  Outstanding
Date of  Exercise Exercise date of date of at to to to at
Name Grant Price Period grant options 31 March 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003 30 June 2003

R-BE=F WR-BE=F W-EE=E
RERE  WNBRE -22-% NAE-AEF MA-AE MA-RE <-BE=f
RiEiAA 78 =ZA=t-B A~A=tH AB=tH AKRAZtHE AKA=1H

#H RUEBH AEE e e HER HATE R RN/ HARTHE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) ('000) (‘000 ('000) ('000) ('000)
(1) (B7) (B7) () () () () ()

(i) Other Eligible Participants

EaER2aE
Employees 22/05/2002 130 22/05/2002- 130 2.126 2,220 - (1,480) - 740
BT 21/05/2012 (AVG F59)
22/05/2002 130 22/05/2003- 130 2.29 2,800 - (950) - 1,850
21/05/2012 (AVG F9)
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2003- 165 1.95 3,900 - (100) - 3,800
31/10/2012
01/11/2002 165 01/01/2004- 165 - 3,050 - - - 3,950
31/10/2012
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BIRRESTE @
EtE =

A professional actuarial firm has been invited to perform —EBEMERREET AR AR 2 BIREEE
an estimation of the option value. The valuation of the BHE-ZTT=F=A=1+—HIERARTENERE
(BB 754726,469,000/8 7T * #FBEWAT :

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (conta)

The New Scheme (cont'd)

outstanding options as at 31 March 2003 was about
HK$26,469,000, details are as follows:

No. of Share
Options Actuarial
Date of Grant Exercise Period Exercise Price Outstanding Valuation

o RAITHEZ
R A 1T THEE BIREHE BEHE
HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
FERT ¥ FHERT
19/06/1999 19/06/1999-30/11/2006 0.335 12,500 14,633
20/09/2000 20/09/2000-30/11/2006 0.300 2,520 2,954
22/05/2002 23/05/2002-21/05/2012 1.300 7,170 3,704
01/11/2002 1/01/2003-31/12/2012 1.650 9,950 5,178
32,140 26,469

of which, Hr -

Actuarial Valuation

BENEE

HK$'000

THT

Ho's family BN 14,632
Directors (excluding the

members of the Ho's family) EE BRAKRKIN 3,936

Other staff and non-employees (HEMEIKIEET) 7,901

26,469

alil



SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (contd)
The New Scheme (cont'd)

As the Directors considered that options granted should
not be recognised until they are exercised due to the facts
that time elapses from the original grant date, options are
exercised or lapsed in the interim, the length to the expiry
period of options granted shortens, and the underlying share
price moves to different levels, the Company decided to
measure the value of outstanding options as at 31 March
2003 (the “Measurement Date”) instead of the grant dates.

In assessing the value of the share options granted during
the year ended 31 March 2003, the Black-Scholes option
pricing model (the “Black-Scholes Model”) has been used.
The Black-Scholes Model is one of the most generally accepted
methodologies used to calculate the value of options and
is one of the recommended option pricing models as set
out in Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The variables of the Black-Scholes Model include expected
life of the options, risk-free interest rate, expected volatility
and expected dividend of the shares of the Company, if
any.

In assessing the value of the share options granted during
the period to both directors and employees, the following
key variables have been applied to the Black-Scholes Model:

(a) The risk-free rate applied to the Black-Scholes Model
is 3.61% in average, which represent the yield of the
Hong Kong Government Exchange Bills/Fund Notes
corresponding to the expected life of the options as at
the Measurement Date;

(b) The expected volatility used in the calculation is 71.625%
and represents the standard deviation of the daily closing
share prices of the Company for the last thirty six months

from the Measurement Date; and
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (cont'd)
The New Scheme (cont'd)

(c) Based on historic pattern, it is assumed that dividend
would be paid out at HK16.8 cents per share per year
during the expected life of the options.

In assessing the aggregate value of the share options, two
adjustment has been made for possible future forfeiture of
options and reduced term of options due to termination.

No charge is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account in respect of the value of options granted during
the year.

It should be noted that the value of options calculated using
the Black-Scholes Model is based on various assumptions
and is only an estimate of the value of share options granted
during the year. It is possible that the financial benefit
accruing to the grantee of an option will be considerably
different from the value determined under the Black-Scholes
Model.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws and there was no restriction against
such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page
135 to 136 of this annual report.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company are set out
in Note 14 to the Accounts.

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

Particulars of bank loans and overdrafts of the Group as at
31 March 2003 are set out in Notes 19 and 22 to the Accounts.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the
date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai (Chairman & Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming (Deputy Chairman & Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis (Deputy Chairman)

Mr. Tam Wing Hung

Mr. Lee Shu Ki

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. So Wai Chun
Mr. Leung Wai Ho
Mr. Chan Sui Sum, Raymond
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DIRECTORS (contd)

The independent non-executive Directors are appointed for
specific terms and hold office until 30 June 2004, 7 September
2003 and 4 February 2004 respectively, subject to extension.

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company, Messrs. Ho
Cheuk Ming and Lee Shu Ki retire from office at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not terminable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

Details of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai’s interests in contracts of
significance and connected transactions in relation to the
Group’s business having been subsisted during the year are
set out as follows:

(@) A lease agreement dated 15 November 2001 was
entered into between Castfast Industrial (Yan Tien)
Limited (“Castfast (Yan Tien)”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, as landlord and Kar-Info
Company Limited (“Kar-Info”) as tenant for the lease
of a portion of 3rd Floor of Phase 4 of a factory in
Yan Tien, Dongguan, the People’s Republic of China
at monthly rental of HK$16,830 for a term of two
years commencing on 15 November 2001.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED EERNEGHZANBRBERS @
TRANSACTIONS (cont'd)

(b)  On 15 November 2001, Kings Lion Development Limited (b) SWMERARAA(SHE])) (HHEA) B

(“Kings Lion”) as landlord entered into a lease with EmARAR (ZNER]) RARZE2E
Karrie Industrial Company Limited (“Karrie Industrial”), MEAR) FHEA)RZZEZE—F+—HA+
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as tenant HARMRFARAZEES L AK611-6195% R
for the lease of a portion (being 25,322 square feet A LENE EEMNIEE GREEMER25,322
in gross floor area) of 9th Floor, Southeast Industrial FHR) ERMIER R 2 A B A ERET
Building, 611-619 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New SNHERE 0 AH105,4737%8 T BIHFEHR
Territories together with two car parking spaces in 24ATHTT) - REIME - HEIR—TT—F
the same building at a monthly rental of HK$105,473 +—A+/\BEt -

(that is, at approximately HK$4.17 per square feet)
for a term of two years commencing on 18 November
2001.

(c) A lease agreement dated 15 November 2001 was () MEEZEMHBEA BRTEAETFERAF

entered into between Castfast (Yan Tien) as landlord ([RZHERR) (NABIHE H 5% s < M
and Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company Limited AR FEANR_ZEZ—F+—A+THH
(“Dongguan Yanxun”), an 85% owned subsidiary of IS ek - HERF A B R STiE H AR
the Company, as tenant for the lease of a portion of EEMHEm - A7H238,4707% 7T - AR =T
a factory in Yan Tien, Dongguan, the People’s Republic T—F+— A+ AR AT -

of China at a monthly rental of HK$238,470 for a
term of two years commencing on 15 November 2001.

Kar-Info and Kings Lion are connected persons of the Company BECEMHRADETUE - FBaLIMAERA

under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules for the reason that RIMEIEALT AAARES(EBLEEREE
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, a Director of the Company, together with FHEHIEABE R MA R R AR 100%% 28 LA
his wife, control 100% of the voting power in general meetings g

and also control the board of each of Kar-Info and Kings

Lion.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the B FITESEEN LIRS - WHERLERS
above transactions and confirmed that those transactions DEAEER B EEBPET - WIRIEBHIEFEE
have been entered into by the Group in the ordinary and EISL - A RFRIZIREBAFEE -

usual course of its business and on normal commercial terms
which are fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders of
the Company are concerned.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (cont'd)

(d)  On 16 October 2002, a loan agreement was entered
into between the Company as Guarantor, Dongguan
Yanxun as Borrower, and The Bank of East Asia Limited,
Shenzhen Branch as Lender whereby the Guarantor
was required to guarantee to the Lender to secure
the credit facilities of up to the extent of
RMB20,000,000 granted by the Lender to the Borrower.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts of significance
in relation to the Company’s business to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

alil

EENEGHNZFBRBERS @

(d)

FReefERn (AR A) R ER TRY 917 (B
HADRZEZE_F+ AT NBELERE
[ it - AR (HERAD BRERAE
PR - ERBERARERAREESEA
R #20,000,0007TIR1TREE 2 EIR ©

B EXERID - AARHEMEARRAFEAL
SRR DS RARRINEBM AN R EEFE
EAEZREREAMENERSL -



Report of The Directors E=g#f&

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’ S INTERESTS IN EERTHRAZNROER

SHARES

As at 31 March 2003 RZFEE=F=HA=+—H

RNARIEEE RITBEEREAN A 7 R BB A B (7
ER(EH (BRER) GO ([CREBEAN])) B
A I B BRI R aR AR R IRA 3 =+ Uik
MFENECMAEER - IIRB(ETRAE
FETESFXZOERETAD S S AR R LR
FrEy iz AT -

The interests of the Directors and chief executive in the
shares of the Company and any associated corporations (as
defined in the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance
(the “SDI Ordinance™)) as recorded in the register maintained
under Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance or as notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies are as follows:

(A) Interests in the Company () RAATRHER

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

EREEC.1IBTNEEREE
Number of
Personal Family Corporate/ outstanding
interests interests Other interests share options
EEERESN RATHEE
B AER XEELE HitiEzm  BREHE
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai A= IB S & - 33,318,000 232,200,000 3,000,000
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(B &E—) (fFEE=)
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming O DS 2,000,000 - 232,176,780 7,000,000
(Note 3)
(FFEE=)
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis ~ ZPKERSE A4 400,000 - - 3,300,000
Mr. Tam Wing Hung KT 300,000 - - 1,300,000
Mr. Lee Shu Ki = 1,100,000 - - 900,000
Mr. Leung Wai Ho RELERE - - - 200,000
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy AL+ 33,318,000 - 232,200,000 2,500,000

(Note 4)
(B3 mm)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’ S INTERESTS IN
SHARES (cont'd)

(A) Interests in the Company (Contd)

Notes:

alil

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is deemed to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the fact that his wife, Ms. Ho Po

Chu, Scandy, has a personal interest in these shares.

232,200,000 Shares are held by Pearl Court Company
Limited (“Pearl Court”) as trustee for a unit trust known
as Ho Cheuk Fai Family Trust (“HCF Trust”). Mr. Ho Cheuk
Fai is deemed to be interested in these shares through
Pearl Court by virtue of his wife being the only shareholder
of Pearl Court and controlling one-third or more of the
voting power at general meetings of Pearl Court. Mr. Ho
Cheuk Fai is also deemed to be interested in these shares
by virtue of the fact that one of 10,000 units of HCF
Trust is held by his wife and the beneficiaries of a
discretionary trust known as Ho Wai Leung Memorial Trust
(“HWL Trust”) (see note 3 below) which include Mrs.
Scandy Ho and children under 18.

These shares are held by Pearl Court as trustee for HCF
Trust. 9,999 of 10,000 units of HCF Trust are held by
HSBC International Trustee Limited (“HTL”) as trustee
for HWL Trust. Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming is deemed to be
interested in these Shares by virtue of the fact that he
is one of the beneficiaries of the HWL Trust.

Disregarding the interests of her husband, Mr. Ho Cheuk
Fai, who is the Chairman and a Director of the Company
and whose interests are separately disclosed, Ms. Ho Po
Chu, Scandy is deemed to be interested in these shares
through Pearl Court by virtue of the facts that she is the
only shareholder of Pearl Court and holds one unit of
HCF Trust and that the beneficiaries of HWL Trust includes

herself and children under 18.
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IS8 SEE PREAIHCF Trust 10,0001E| 5 {17 A gy ELep
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE' S INTERESTS IN EERITHRARNROEZR @
SHARES (cont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporations (2) REBEERER
(i) Karrie Industrial Company Limited (i) FHEBBRLA]

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREE100E THERERELEROEBE

Personal Family Corporate/
interests interests Other interests Total interests
EEERS
fEIA S REER Hitbhg antiEs
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai ke 8 S 43,000 - - 43,000
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy ~ fRIE Xkt 7,000 - - 7,000
(ii)  Karpo Technologies Limited (i) FERRARIA

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BEREE100E THERREEELERDEE

Personal Family Corporate/
interests interests Other interests Total interests
EEMRES

EPN = KBS Hphgss LK 5

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai a8 e A 10,000 - - 10,000
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE' S INTERESTS IN
SHARES (cont'd)

(B)
(iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited

Interests in associated corporations (Cont'd)

EERTHRARNROERZ @

(2) MEBEENELS @)
(iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$1 each

BREB1EBINERERELROEE

Personal Family Corporate/
interests interests Other interests Total interests
EEERD
EPN REER HitfEm EntiER
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai ke $% S A 1 - - 1
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy Y%+ 1 - - 1

Save as disclosed above and under the heading “Share Option
Schemes”, none of the Directors, chief executives or their
associates have any personal, family, corporate or other
interests in the share capital of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as defined in the SDI Ordinance as
at 31 March 2003.

alil
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’ S INTERESTS IN EERITRARNRGOER @
SHARES (cont'd)

As at 30 June 2003 ROZEZE=FNH=+H

The interests of the Directors and chief executive in the RAFISES R TBRHEARRNT (R EAHEE)

shares of the Company and any associated corporations (as (xR GEH LRGN ([GHEHD])) A
defined in the Securities and Future Ordinance (the “SF0")) WAV ELRARRIREFMEPIE =T 21&
as recorded in the register maintained under Section 352 MmiFEMNECMArENER - SRR ETARIE
of the SFO or as notified to the Company and the Stock FHETIEFXZNFETADE G RRE KR
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities FTROERIA T -

Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies are as follows:

(A) Interests in the Company () RAATRHER

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
BREEIBTHNEBEREA

Number of

Personal Family Corporate/ outstanding

interests interests Other interests share options
ZEEER ORITEN

PN XEER Hitfgzm  BREHE

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai A28 & - 33,318,000 172,200,000 3,000,000
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(B 3E—) (D)
Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming DD 2,300,000 - 172,182,780 6,700,000
(Note 3)
(FFEE=)
Mr. Kwok Wing Kin, Francis ~ ZPKERSE A4 500,000 - - 3,200,000
Mr. Tam Wing Hung S 300,000 - - 1,300,000
Mr. Lee Shu Ki e 1,100,000 - - 900,000
Mr. Leung Wai Ho REERE - - - 200,000
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy fAIEZRZ L+ 33,318,000 - 172,200,000 2,500,000
(Note 4)
(B3 T)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’ S INTERESTS IN
SHARES (cont'd)

(A)

Notes:

alil

Interests in the Company (cont'd)

Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is deemed to be interested in these shares by
virtue of the fact that his wife, Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy, has a

personal interest in these shares.

172,200,000 shares are held by Pearl Court Company Limited (“Pearl
Court”) as trustee for a unit trust known as Ho Cheuk Fai Family
Trust (“HCF Trust”). Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai is deemed to be interested
in these Shares through Pearl Court by virtue of his wife being
the only shareholder of Pearl Court and controlling one-third or
more of the voting power at general meetings of Pearl Court. Mr.
Ho Cheuk Fai is also deemed to be interested in these shares by
virtue of the fact that one of 10,000 units of HCF Trust is held by
his wife and the beneficiaries of a discretionary trust known as
Ho Wai Leung Memorial Trust (“HWL Trust”) (see note 3 below)
which includes Mrs. Scandy Ho and children under 18.

These shares are held by Pearl Court as trustee for HCF Trust.
9,999 of 10,000 units of HCF Trust are held by HSBC International
Trustee Limited (“HTL”) as trustee for HWL Trust. Mr. Ho Cheuk
Ming is deemed to be interested in these Shares by virtue of the
fact that he is one of the beneficiaries of the HWL Trust.

Disregarding the interests of her husband, Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, who
is the Chairman and a Director of the Company and whose interests
are separately disclosed, Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy is deemed to be
interested in these shares through Pearl Court by virtue of the
facts that she is the only shareholder of Pearl Court and holds
one unit of HCF Trust and that the beneficiaries of HWL Trust

includes herself and children under 18.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE' S INTERESTS IN EERITRARZR O ER @
SHARES (cont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporations (Cont'd) (2) MEBEZENER @
(i) Karrie Industrial Company Limited (i) FEFEmBRAA]

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREE100E THERFEEELEROBE

Corporate
Personal Family /Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position

EEERS
EAER ZBEE HtEz - AFER KR
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai s s 43,000 - - 43,000 43,000
(see Note)
(RK3)
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy fAIETR&+ 7,000 - - 7,000 7,000
(see Note)
(RK3)

(i) Karpo Technologies Limited (i)  BEERBAERAA

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREE100E THERFEEELEROBE

Corporate
Personal Family /Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position
EEERS
BARE ZBER HittEs AiHES RE
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai Blc=Fe 10,000 - - - 10,000
(see Note)
(RKI3)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’ S INTERESTS IN EERITRARZR O ER @
SHARES (cont'd)

(B) Interests in associated corporations (Cont'd) (2) REBCEE R @
(iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited (iii)  Karrie Industrial Holdings Limited

Number of non-voting deferred shares of HK$100 each

BREE100E THERFEEELEROEBE

Corporate
Personal Family /Other Total Short
interests interests interests interests Position
EEERS
BAEZ BEZ Ho#ERz  AER Y
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai (B3 1 - - 1 1
(see Note)
(RMEE)
Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy (I ZE ¥ &£ 1 - - 1 1
(see Note)
(RMEE)
Note:  The short position is created by virtue of the grant of Wiat - BRAEVKRE TR 4 T Karrie International
option in favour of Karrie International (B.V.L.) Limited (B.V.L) LimitedfEiZ 5 R0 £ 2 B mE A~ -
to acquire these shares.

Save as disclosed above and under the heading “Share PR R AR [RS8 — PR ERSN - &
Option Schemes”, none of the Directors, chief BE  (THARSEBEAR-_ZZT=F
executives or their associates have any personal, family, A=+BEARRARSEBE A8 (B L GE
corporate or other interests in the share capital of FEOD) RAPEFEEAEA - KB - &

the Company or any of its associated corporations B sk H At i A o

as defined in the SFO as at 30 June 2003.
DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS EERBEXB 2 ER

None of the directors of the Company had any interest in AARRESHEEARNEEEAHRF 2 EBHHE

any business which competes with the Group. (ERIE



SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 March 2003

According to the register of interests kept by the Company
under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance, the persons (other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company) who
are, directly or indirectly, interested and/or deemed to be
interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of the issued
share capital of the Company are as follows:

Name of Shareholder

RERERE
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FERR

R-FEE=F=H=+—H

RIBARRFHRREGRDD F 175 (—) RFER R
TR ERSREREA R SRR A AR
EEITRANEEL0%HIA ENEENAL (TR

REZERARAINITHRER) T

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

Pearl Court *

HITL

HSBC Holdings plc (“HHUK")

HSBC Bank plc (“HBP")

Midcorp Limited (“ML")

Griffin International Limited (“GIL")

HSBC Europe BV (“HEB")

HSBC Europe (Netherlands) B.V. (“HEN")

HSBC Private Banking Holdings (Suisse) SA (“HPBHS")

BREE.1EBINEERIYE
Corporate/
Personal Other interests Shareholding
interests EERERSR percentage
EIARER HithiE s BERAEDL
- 232,200,000 60.87%
(Note 1 FiizE—)
- 232,500,780 60.94%
(Note 2 FiiFE=)
- 232,500,780 60.94%
(Note 2 FiiFE=)
- 232,500,780 60.94%
(Note 2 FiiFE=)
- 232,500,780 60.94%
(Note 2 FiiFE=)
- 232,500,780 60.94%
(Note 2 FiiFE=)
- 232,500,780 60.94%
(Note 2 fiizE =)
- 232,500,780 60.94%
(Note 2 ffizE =)
- 232,500,780 60.94%

(Note 2 ffizE =)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (contd)

Notes:
1. Pearl Court is a trustee of the HCF Trust.

2. HITL is the trustee of the HWL Trust. HITL is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of HHUK through HBP, ML, GIL, HEB, HEN and HPBHS,
which are also wholly-owned subsidiaries of HHUK. HHUK, HBP,
ML, GIL, HEB, HEN and HPBHS are deemed to be interested in
these shares by virtue of the interest of HITL which acts as trustee
of the HWL Trust. The interests of HITL, HHUK, HBP, ML, GIL,
HEB, HEN and HPBHS duplicate each other.

* The interests of Pearl Court duplicates the family interests and
corporate/other interests of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, Mr. Ho Cheuk Ming
and Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy as stated in the section headed “Directors’
and Chief Executive’ Interests in the Shares”.

Save as disclosed above and under the heading “Share Option
Schemes”, none of the Directors, chief executives or their
associates have any interests in any associated corporations
of the Company as defined in section 16(1) of the SDI
Ordinance as at 31 March 2003.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (cont’d)
As at 30 June 2003

According to the register of interests kept by the Company
under section 336 of the SFO, the persons (other than a
Director or chief executive of the Company) who are, directly
or indirectly, interested and/or deemed to be interested in
5% or more of the nominal value of the issued share capital
of the Company are as follows:
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Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

SREE. 18 T ERYE
Corporate/

Personal Other interests Shareholding

Name of Shareholder interests EERERSR percentage

IRERE B B ARz HitfEz BFRESL

Pearl Court * - 172,200,000 44.79%
(Note 1 ffizE—)

HITL - 172,556,780 44.88%
(Note 2 FiiFE=)

HSBC Holdings plc (“HHUK") - 172,556,780 44.88%
(Note 2 fi#zF )

HSBC Bank plc (“HBP") - 172,556,780 44,.88%
(Note 2 fiizF =)

Midcorp Limited (“ML") - 172,556,780 44.88%
(Note 2 fiiFE =)

Griffin International Limited (“GIL") - 172,556,780 44,.88%
(Note 2 fiizF )

HSBC Europe BV (“HEB") - 172,556,780 44,.88%
(Note 2 fiizF =)

HSBC Europe (Netherlands) B.V. (“HEN") - 172,556,780 44,.88%
(Note 2 ffizE =)

HSBC Private Banking Holdings (Suisse) SA (“HPBHS") - 172,556,780 44.88%
(Note 3 PIFE=)

Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye #1)5/8 %4 37,638,000 9.79%
(Note 3 fI3E=)

Value Partners Limited (“VPL") 37,638,000 9.79%

(Note 3 fiizE=)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (contd)

Notes:

Pearl Court is a trustee of HCF Trust.

HITL is the trustee of HWL Trust. HITL is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of HHUK through HBP, ML, GIL, HEB, HEN and HPBHS, which are
also wholly-owned subsidiaries of HHUK. HHUK, HBP, ML, GIL,
HEB, HEN and HPBHS are deemed to be interested in these shares
by virtue of the interests of HITL which acts as trustee of HWL
Trust. The interests of HITL, HHUK, HBP, ML, GIL, HEB, HEN and
HPBHS duplicate one another.

Mr. Cheah is deemed to be interested in these shares by virtue of
his 32.53% control over VPL.

The interests of Pearl Court duplicates with the family interests
and corporate/other interests of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, Mr. Ho Cheuk
Ming and Ms. Ho Po Chu, Scandy as stated in the section headed

“Directors” and Chief Executive” Interests in the shares”.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year ended

31 March 2003 attributable to the Group’s major suppliers

and customers are as follows:

Purchases
The largest supplier 27%
Five largest suppliers combined 57%
Sales
The largest customer 40%
Five largest customers combined 80%

None of the Directors, their associates, or any shareholders

(which, to the knowledge of the Directors, owned more than

5% of the Company’s share capital) had a beneficial interest

in the Group’s major suppliers or customers noted above.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from
Monday, 28 July 2003 to Friday, 1 August 2003 (both dates
inclusive) during which no transfer of shares will be registered.
In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend and special
final dividend, all properly completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s Branch Registrars in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Room
1712-6, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday, 25
July 2003.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST PRACTICE OF
THE LISTING RULES

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company was in compliance
with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules throughout the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

According to the requirements of the Listing Rules, in January
1999 the Group has established an Audit Committee which
now comprises three independent non-executive directors
of the Company. They are responsible for dealing with matters
relating to audit which include reviewing and supervising
the financial reporting process and internal control to protect
the interests of the shareholders.
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AUDITORS

The accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001 were audited
by Arthur Andersen & Co. The accounts for the years ended
31 March 2002 and 2003 were audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for reappointment.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Ho Cheuk Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 June 2003
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

Z

TR AR T R ST 6P AT

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
KARRIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 80 to 134 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation
of accounts which give a true and fair view. In preparing
accounts which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion,
based on our audit, on those statements and to report our
opinion to you.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the company
and of the group, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor Prince’s Building
Central Hong Kong
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free
from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the accounts. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company and of the group as at 31
March 2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the group
for the year then ended, and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 June 2003
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2003 2002

—BE=F —EETF

Note HK$'000 HK$'000

B 5 FExT FETT

Turnover = -G 4 1,737,979 1,156,262
Cost of sales HE KA (1,476,776) (931,821)
Gross profit EF 261,203 224,441
Other revenue =N 4 8,890 10,228
Distribution and selling expenses 7 i8N HEE A (27,406) (27,399)
General and administrative expenses —f% M7TH & (99,212) (112,588)
Profit from operations S | 143,475 94,682
Finance costs IR IDIN (10,401) (9,244)
Profit before taxation B FR A& 133,074 85,438
Taxation I8 9 (12,031) (3,793)
Profit attributable to shareholders %5 fE(5 % F) 10 121,043 81,645
Dividends [esy 11 91,961 112,951

Earnings per share sy eiavl 12

- Basic 7 31.9 cents il | 21.8 cents 1llI

- Diluted — s 30.8 cents flll | 21.4 cents 1L
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Consolidated Company
=Ee ¥ NN
2003 2002 2003 2002
—EB=H |ZTT-F |ZETB=F |ZTT-F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE FET FET FTHERT FHET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS *RBEE
Fixed assets BEEEE 13 229,195 236,767 - -
Investment in subsidiaries H/‘MTJ%’\_TZ&% 14 - - 423,666 373,193
Investment in an associate PEENRZIRE 15 6,000 - - -
Total non-current assets FRBEELE 235,195 236,767 423,666 373,193
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories TE 16 156,304 122,847 - -
Trade receivable B FEUIRR 3817 267,195 201,541 - -
Prepayments, deposits and BN® - 'E
other current assets MEM R EE 29,950 14,065 104 250
Prepaid tax TBNHIE 257 930 - -
Cash and bank deposits Be MIBITFER 18 258,205 228,118 760 711
Total current assets REEERE 711,911 567,501 864 961
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAE
Short-term bank borrowings RHIRITIEE 19 (206,242) (130,130) - -
Finance lease obligations, MEME
current portion BT - BIEER D 20 (5,741) (12,170) - -
Trade payables B 5 MR 21 (229,153) |  (178,480) - -
Accruals and other JEETERREM
payables JERTIR X (96,162) (84,164) (10,684) (7,769)
Receipts in advance FAUIRTX (5,054) (6,103) - -
Taxation payable JEGIFH IR (5,121) (1,753) - -
Amount due to a related JEf B HsE A 7]
company 1B 3 (273) (273) - -
Total current liabilities mEEEEE (547,746) |  (413,073) |  (10,684) (7,769)
Net current assets (liabilities)  REBEE (BfE) #E 164,165 154,428 (9,820) (6,808)
Total assets less
current liabilities BEERTBARE 399,360 391,195 413,846 366,385
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Consolidated Company
) b VNS
2003 2002 2003 2002
“EE=F _TT_F |ZBB=F |ZTIT_F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FTHERT FAET THET FET
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Long-term bank loan REHRITE 22 (7,500) (11,500) - -
Finance lease obligations MEMEFMT 20 (5,032) (10,733) - -
Provision for long KRG
service payments 2 23 (11,814) (11,094) - -
Deferred taxation RIERIR 24 (4,073) (5,197) - -
Total non-current liabilities EnRBaEeE (28,419) (38,524) - -
MINORITY INTERESTS DEHRFER (424) (424) - -
Net assets BEFE 370,517 352,247 413,846 366,385
Representing: & -
SHARE CAPITAL [ 25 38,150 37,694 38,150 37,694
RESERVES i 27 332,367 314,553 375,696 328,691
Shareholders’ equity EX 370,517 352,247 413,846 366,385

HO CHEUK FAI

=g
Director

4

KWOK WING KIN, FRANCIS

BpKER
Director

S
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2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT-F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
FEE FET FET
Operating activities KRS
Net cash inflow generated EER 2
from operations BERAFEE 28(a) 119,302 197,779
Interest paid BATFE (10,401) (9,244)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EREENEH (9,134) (6,331)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded BERMEHRE 20 1,051
Net cash inflow from KEEE
operating activities MEBRAFER 99,787 183,255
Investing activities WEES
Additions of fixed assets NEEEEE (24,488) (841)
Investment in an associate REREE R T (6,000) -
Proceeds from disposal HERBTEEE
of fixed assets Z WA 478 589
Interest received B U F 8 3,101 4,095
Decrease in pledged bank deposits RARER 2 RITIFFORLD - 15,600
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from KEEEZ
investing activities B (Rl RAFE (26,909) 19,443
Net cash inflow before financing RMERZIBEMAFRE 72,878 202,698
Financing BE 28(b)
Proceeds from exercise of 1T B AR i
share options ZUWA 3,536 995
New short-term bank loans IEHRTTER 578,619 121,794
Repayment of long-term bank loan EERBRITER (4,000) (1,200)
Repayment of short-term bank loans EBEEHETER (498,346) (104,415)
Repayment of capital element EEMEHERT
of finance lease obligations ZAREEBH (12,130) (11,881)
Dividends paid 2R AR AR B (106,309) (74,938)
Net cash outflow from financing BMEEF B RD
activities SR RE (38,630) (69,645)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents IR& MIRSEEY) 2N 34,248 133,053
Cash and cash equivalents, REN 2B e R
beginning of year REZEED 223,782 90,729
Cash and cash equivalents, REEZ2HE R
end of year REZEED 28(c) 258,030 223,782
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2003 2002

—BE=F —EETF

Note HK$'000 HK$'000

B FET FET

Total equity, beginning of year REF 2 e iaE 352,247 356,477
Deficit on revaluation of land Y B2 B8

and buildings 27 - (11,932)
Net loss not recognised in the RIE R R R

profit and loss account Z BB - (11,932)

Profit attributable to shareholders %5 fE(5 % F) 121,043 81,645

Dividends paid 2IRIE 27 (106,309) (74,938)

Issue of shares A& AN 2 31T 25 & 27 3,536 995

Total equity, end of year REREZERBE 370,517 352,247

==
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1. ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Karrie International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda on 6 December 1996 as an exempted
company under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended). Its shares have been listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited since 16 December 1996.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries (which together with the Company are collectively
referred to as “the Group”) are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of computer casings, office automation
products, video cassette housings, moulds, plastic and metal
parts together referred to as “Metal and Plastic Business”
and provision of electronic manufacturing services (“EMS
Business”).

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants (“HKSA”). Principal accounting policies
are summarised below:

(a) Basis of measurement

The accounts have been prepared on the historical cost basis,
as modified by the revaluation of land and buildings.

(b) Adoption of new/revised Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”)

Effective from 1 April 2002, the Group has adopted, for the
first time, the following SSAPs issued by the HKSA:

SSAP 1 (revised) Presentation of financial statements
SSAP 11 (revised)
SSAP 15 (revised)

SSAP 33
SSAP 34 (revised)

Foreign currency translation
Cash flow statements
Discontinuing operations
Employee benefits
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)

(b) Adoption of new/revised Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) (contd)

Except for certain presentational changes which have been
made upon the adoption of SSAP 1 (revised) and SSAP 15
(revised), the adoption of the above new/revised SSAPs has
no material effect on the accounts.

The 2002 comparative figures presented herein have
incorporated the effect on the adoption of the new/revised
SSAPs.

(c) Group accounting

(i) Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) made
up to 31 March.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than one half of the voting
power; has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies; to appoint or remove the majority of the members
of the board of directors; or to cast majority of votes at the
meetings of the board of directors.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group’s share of its net assets together with any unamortised
goodwill or negative goodwill or goodwill/negative goodwill
taken to reserves and which was not previously charged or
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(c) Group accounting (cont)

(i) Consolidation (Cont'd)

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.

In the company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable.

(ii) Associate
An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a joint
venture, in which an equity interest is held for the long-

term and significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s
share of the result of associate for the year, and the
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of
the net assets of the associate and goodwill/negative goodwill
(net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

In the company’s balance sheet, the investment in associate
is stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
result of associate is accounted for by the company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount
of the investment in an associate reaches zero, unless the
Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations
in respect of the associate.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(c) Group accounting (cont)

(iii) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these
cases are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries and associate expressed
in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and loss
is translated at an average rate. Exchange differences are
dealt with as a movement in reserves.

(d) Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Major
expenditures on modifications and betterments of fixed assets
which will result in future economic benefits are capitalised,
while expenditures on maintenance and repairs are expensed
when incurred. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line
basis to write off the cost or the revalued amount less the
estimated residual value of each asset over its estimated
useful life. The annual rates of depreciation are as follows:

Land 2% to 2.2%
2% to 4% (lease terms)
8% to 10%
Machinery 10% to 20%
Moulds and tooling 10% to 15%
10% to 33.33%

Buildings
Fixtures and leasehold improvements

Furniture and computer equipment
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(d) Fixed assets and depreciation (contd)

Land and buildings are subject to independent valuations
on a reqular basis, with the last valuation performed on 31
March 2002. In the intervening years, the Directors review
the carrying value of land and buildings and adjustment is
made where they consider that there has been a material
change. Any increase in valuation of land and buildings is
credited to the fixed assets revaluation reserve. Decrease
in valuation is first offset against increase on earlier valuations
in respect of the same land and buildings and is thereafter
debited to operating profit. Any subsequent increase is credited
to operating profit up to the amount previously debited.

Fixed assets held under finance leases are recorded and
depreciated on the same basis as described above.

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to assess whether there is
any indication that fixed assets are impaired. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised
to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment
losses are recognised in the profit and loss except where
the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss
does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset,
in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss
account. Any revaluation reserve balance remaining
attributable to the relevant asset is transferred to retained
profit and is shown as a movement in reserves.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(e) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes costs of raw materials computed using
the first-in, first-out method of costing and, in the case of
work-in-progress and finished goods, also direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated normal selling prices,
less further costs expected to be incurred to completion
and disposal. Provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving
or defective items where appropriate.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of
any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in
the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of
any reversal of a write-down of inventories, arising from an
increase in net realisable value, is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in
the period in which the reversal occurs.

(f) Trade receivable

Provision is made against trade receivable to the extent
they are considered to be doubtful. Trade receivable in the
balance sheet are stated net of such provision, if any.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity of three
months or less from date of investment and bank overdrafts.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(h) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made. Where the Group expects a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

(i) Turnover and revenue recognition

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of merchandise
sold after allowances for returns and discounts.

Revenue is recognised when the outcome of a transaction
can be measured reliably and when it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow
to the Group. Sales revenue is recognised when the
merchandise is shipped and title has passed. Rental income
is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of the
relevant leases. Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis on the principal outstanding and at the
rates applicable.

Advance payments received from customers prior to delivery
of merchandise are recorded as receipts in advance.

(j) Taxation

Individual companies within the Group provide for profits
tax on the basis of their profit for financial reporting purposes,
adjusted for income and expense items which are not
assessable or deductible for profits tax purposes.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(j) Taxation (contd)

Deferred taxation is provided under the liability method, at
the current tax rate, in respect of significant timing differences
between profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit
as stated in the accounts, except when it is considered that
no liability will arise in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets are not recognised unless the related benefits are
expected to crystallise in the foreseeable future.

(k) Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision
is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees
up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(ii) Retirement benefits
The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
retirement scheme are expensed as incurred.

(iii) Long service payments

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service payments
on cessation of employment in certain circumstances under
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for
their service in the current and prior periods.

The obligation is calculated using the project unit credit
method, discounted to its present value and reduced by
entitlements accrued under the Group’s retirement plans that
are attributable to contributions made by the Group. The
discount rate is the yield at balance sheet date on high
quality corporate bonds which have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liability.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(1) Leases

Finance leases represent those leases under which substantially
all the risks and rewards incident to ownership of the leased
assets are transferred to the Group. The Group recognises
finance leases as assets and liabilities in the balance sheet
at amounts equal at the inception of the lease to the fair
value of the leased assets or, if lower, at the present value
of the minimum lease payments. In calculating the present
value of the minimum lease payments, the discount factor
used is the interest rate implicit in the lease, when it can
be determined. Otherwise, the Group’s incremental borrowing
rate is used. Initial direct costs incurred are included as
part of the asset. Lease payments are apportioned between
the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to periods during
the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

A finance lease gives rise to depreciation expense for the
asset as well as a finance cost for each accounting period.
The depreciation policy for leased assets is the same as
that for depreciable assets that are owned.

Operating leases represent those leases under which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
leased assets remain with the lessors. Rental payments under
operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account
on a straight-line basis over the period of the relevant leases.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(m) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability
of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will
then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events
not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in
the notes to the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits
is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is
recognised.

(n) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the
cost of that asset.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss
account in the year in which they are incurred.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd)
(o) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
the Group has determined that business segments be presented
as the primary reporting format and geographical as the
secondary reporting format.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment
assets consist primarily of, fixed assets, inventories, receivables
and operating cash. Segment liabilities comprise operating
liabilities and exclude items such as taxation and certain
corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions
to fixed assets, including additions resulting from acquisitions
through purchases of subsidiaries.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based
on the country in which the customer is located. Total assets
and capital expenditure are where the assets are located.

3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered
to be related if they are subject to common control or common
significant influence.
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3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (contd)

()

summarised below:

Significant transactions with related parties are

3. BEAXRE @

() BUBALZ EARSZHEMT :

2003 2002
—BF=F | ZTTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Rental income earned from Kar-Info [AIZzABAER A A
Company Limited which is (Z A alHh
beneficially owned and controlled ~ AARIES
by the family of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai,  {a/{£}&@ £ K ik
a director of the Company EmEA RES) WEES 202 313
Rental charged by Kings Lion SRS TOMEREGRAT
Development Limited which is (%~ 7lM
beneficially owned and controlled ~ ANAFIZEE
by the family of Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai,  fal(&#8 % £ K ik
a director of the Company EmEa iz 1,266 1,133

In the opinion of the Company’s Directors, the above related

party transactions were conducted in the normal course of

business of the Group and in accordance with the terms of

the agreement.

(b)

in trade receivable) are as follows:

Details of amount due from related companies (included

ARAPEERR LM BEE

ITRBHRAEER

A
FEBBREPANLEREGTE TR AEERERH

AL BREEZIGRIIT

(b)
ST

BRENE S RUIRT 2 EREER

AR Z

2003 2002

—RER=F | —_TT-F

HK$’000 HK$'000

THERT FETT

Kings Lion Development Limited SR AR AR 134 134
Kar-Info Company Limited RBRERAR] 204 228
338 362
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3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (conta) 3. BEAXXRZ @
Details of amount due to a related company is as follows: JENBREARIFIBZFBAT -
2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT_-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Castford Industrial Company Limited, Castford Industrial Company Limited
a company beneficially owned and (FZARIBAART]
controlled by the family of EEMEEEA
Mr. Ho Cheuk Fai, a director of REERHAR
the Company KAEH) 273 273
The outstanding balances with related companies are ZLEEE AR AEE 2 NIEAEER - TRHHLE
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are without pre- NEEFEERE o
determined repayment terms.
4. TURNOVER AND REVENUE 4. EXRFEREA
Analysis of turnover and revenue is as follows: EEBRWAZDITIAT -
2003 2002
—EE=F —TE-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Sales revenue SHEWA
Metal and plastic business AEBBE 843,623 768,046
EMS Business BFEFEFRITEX 894,356 388,216
Turnover EERE 1,737,979 1,156,262
Rental income HEEUA 5,789 6,133
Interest income B U A 3,101 4,095
Total revenue AN 1,746,869 1,166,490

During the year ended 31 March 2003, approximately 80% RZEE=F=A=1T—HIEFENRAAEF ZH
(2002: 74%) of the Group’s turnover was related to sales BIOREE 2 EERLI80% (ZTTZF 1 74%) ©
made to its five largest customers.
ﬂ_i;
o
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5. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

crediting the following items:

5. K&RA

DA E IR RET AT IIRIR

Profit from operations is determined after charging and S

2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT_-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FA&T
Charging [mEi]S
Depreciation of fixed assets BEEEEFE
- owned assets —BEERE 24,981 24,817
- assets held under finance leases —LBEHEREZEE 7,074 9,194
32,055 34,011
Specific provision for obsolete and PR S 8
slow-moving inventories BIRFE%ME 6,857 -
Staff costs (including directors’ B IR
emoluments) (BREEES) 131,849 120,554
Operating lease rental of premises MAMFEZKEHERS 9,787 9,705
Net loss on disposal/write-off HE MR ETEEE
of fixed assets EE R - 11,714
Net exchange loss V& N B8 F R 1,316 29
Auditors’ remuneration ZERT NS 898 902
Crediting 2EtA
Interest income on bank deposits IRITFERZ F B WA 3,101 4,095
Write-back of general provision for —REPRE RFE
obsolete and slow-moving inventories FE A 2 B O] 5,700 548
Net gain on disposal of fixed assets HEBEEERZ TR 473 -
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6. FINANCE COSTS 6. B
2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Interest on A
- bank overdrafts and loans wholly —ER—FAEZEEER
repayable within one year ZIRITBEZ RER 8,754 6,870
- bank loans wholly repayable within ~ —ZERMFERF AT HEE
two to five years ZIRITER 520 575
- finance lease obligations —mEHERT 803 1,418
- factoring of trade receivable — B RBIRTGEES 274 355
- others —HAh 50 26
10,401 9,244
7. STAFF COSTS 7. BIMAK
Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments, consisted of: SBIRABIESEINE 24K :
2003 2002
—EB=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FA&T
Wages and salaries HEITE 126,930 113,846
Unutilised annual leave RIER 1,500 -
Pension costs - iR Wﬁiﬁ*
defined contribution plans E G 2,699 2,389
Provision for long service payments Eﬁﬂﬂlﬁ%iZﬁgﬁ
(Note 23) (fg5E23) 720 4,319
131,849 120,554
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8. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES'

8. EERSRITHAEME

EMOLUMENTS
(a) Details of emoluments paid/payable to directors of the (a) ARBEN/ENESHEZFBOT
Company are as follows:
2003 2002
—BE=F —TE-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Fees for executive directors WITEEHES - -
Fees for independent B IEMITES
non-executive directors we 200 251
Other emoluments for
executive directors WiTEE s H#E
- Basic salaries and allowances — BEARFe MoERL 7,723 8,576
- Discretionary bonus — BB R 2 TE4L 8,417 6,400
- Pension scheme contributions — RIKRSETEIZ 7R 60 72
16,400 15,299

No directors waived any emoluments during the year. No
incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation
for loss of office was paid/payable to any director during

the year.

Analysis of directors” emoluments by number of directors

and emolument ranges is as follows:

AERLBESEHEMS - INRACHN,JENFIA
BT ERES ARSI EE S E AR ERAL
FFE1E o

REEANBEMELRB O NESHE O T

2003 2002
—EE=F ST
Executive directors HITES

- Nil to HK$1,000,000 — 0%1,000,000 7T 1 2
- HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 — 1,000,0018 7% 1,500,000/ 7T 1 2
- HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 — 1,500,001,% 7T £ 2,000,000, 7T 1 1
- HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 — 2,000,001/ 75 £ 2,500,000, 7T 1 -
- HK$9,500,001 to HK$10,000,000 — 9,500,001/8 7L £ 10,000,000/ 7T 1 1

Independent non-executive directors B IFEITE SR
- Nil to HK$1,000,000 — 01,000,000 7T 3 3
8 9
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8. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES'
EMOLUMENTS (contd)

(b) The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include four (2002: four)
directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable to the
remaining one (2002: one) individual during the year
are as follows:

8. EEKSARITHAEME @

(b) AEEAEEARZRESHFMALEREDSR(C
TE_F OB EF HB2CEN XD

e Hep—R (CTET-F 1 —F)

ZENMEIT

=Ry

=g AL

2003 2002
—EE=F —TE-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Basic salaries and allowances HARFH & KERL 922 973
Discretionary bonus B E 3R 2 TEAT 185 38
Pension scheme contributions RIS FHEI 2 HR 12 12
1,119 1,023

The emoluments fell within the following band: ZEMEEALATAER
2003 2002
—BE=F —EECF
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001%8 7T — 1,500,000, 7T 1 1

No emolument was paid to the five highest paid individuals
(including directors and other employees) as compensation
for loss of office during the year.

hEgReHAL (BREZNAEMET) RAFE
I RTINS RRERAL A HE(E
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9. TAXATION

Taxation consisted of:

9. ®E
IR Z 4K -

2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FA&T
Current taxation: Hong Kong profits tax IR77H{18 : B FEH
- current year —AFE 11,166 6,396
- under-provision/(over-provision) —FEZTRS
in prior years (EB%E) %45 1,989 (2,851)
Deferred taxation RIER IR
- current year —REE (1,124) 647
- over-provision in prior years —TF 2 HBEER - (399)
12,031 3,793

The Company is exempted from Bermuda taxation until 2016.
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for subsidiaries
incorporated in Hong Kong at the rate of 16% (2002: 16%)
on their estimated assessable profits arising in or derived
from Hong Kong. Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company
Limited, a subsidiary established and operating in Mainland
China, is subject to enterprise income tax at the rate of
33% (30% state income tax and 3% local income tax).
However, it is exempted from Mainland China enterprise
income tax and local income tax for two years starting from
the first year of profitable operations, after offsetting prior
years' losses, followed by a 50% reduction for the following
three years. No Mainland China enterprise income tax has
been provided since Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company
Limited is in a tax loss position.

10. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders includes
a profit of approximately HK$150,234,000 (2002:
HK$112,877,000) dealt with in the accounts of the Company.

=

ARAPEHRPARERR B2 T R"ERLE-
FRMEHIRBEEREEMAIOMBEARER
BELENRAEEZ G EREEMIR16% (ZF
T 1 16%) CRERARER - REBAETH
RABIIRARBIRRL K82 B A R] - ZB#133%
B (P EPTISH (30% RBE RGPS - M3%A
WITFTSH) R A RIRE & EMER AT FEE
BRZENFEEMFEZBHMRTEMRGE T
BRI TS - MBER =5 RIFZ50%E1T © 5%
RERDERHISERANL - FAIRA A+
RS HIEER -

10. REREMLRF

RERREGEANPEE—EEBALRRARE 2
S F#9150,234,00058 7T (ZZEZE —4F : 112,877,000
BT)
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11. DIVIDENDS 1. RE
2003 2002
—BE=F | —TTC
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Dividends paid during the year FHEIRRKRE
- Interim, HK8.0 cents — R H - EA8.0E
(2002: HK5.0 cents) ZETF :5.0/8(L) 30,468 18,714
- Special, Nil — R E — &
(2002: HK5.0 cents) ZETF : 5.081(0) - 18,714
- Additional final dividend for —EFREARE — IR EH]
the prior year due to exercise 1718 B TR MM
of employee share options mZ&EITRN 454 136
30,922 37,564
Dividends proposed after year end FHRBERIRRE
- Final, HK11.0 cents — RH —&/%11.081l
(2002: HK5.9 cents) ZETF - 5.958l) 41,964 22,239
- Special, HK5.0 cents — RIS — B AR50/l
(2002:HK14.1 cents) ZETF 14,0800 19,075 53,148
61,039 75,387
91,961 112,951
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE 12. 8REF
The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended ERERNGNIREBEEHE ST =F=-H=1—H

31 March 2003 is based on the consolidated profit attributable
to shareholders of approximately HK$121,043,000 (2002:
HK$81,645,000) and on the weighted average number of
approximately 379,371,000 shares (2002: 374,628,000 shares)
in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 March 2003 is based on the consolidated profit
attributable to shareholders of approximately HK$121,043,000
(2002: HK$81,645,000) and on the weighted average number
of approximately 393,533,000 shares (2002: 381,820,000
shares) in issue, after adjusting for the potential dilutive
effect in respect of outstanding employee share options.

1EZ AR A PR B R 49121,043,0008 7T (Z2F
T4 1 81,645,000/ 0) MANEEANE BT 2 h0
TES#1#9379,371,0000% (—ZZ —4F : 374,628,000
IR ETE °

EREEEAEEEE ST =F=-A=1+—H
IF 2 57 A AR R (L 5 71 49121,043,0008 7T (Z 2 F
Z4F 1 81,645,000/ 70) MEBEITIRMD I ERITE 2
B R A s S s B E L T RE IR 1D 2 g
L E49393,533,000/% (—ZZ — £ : 381,820,000

) 5t -

=
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13. FIXED ASSETS 13. BEEE
(a) Movements of fixed assets were: () BEEEZ#E) :
Group Group
x58 K&E
2003 2002
Z2E=F “BE-F
Furniture and
Fixtures and computer
Land and leasehold Moulds and  equipment
buildings improvements  Machinery tooling HRR Total Total
THREF  NERE BE EARIAE  EBKERH st @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER FET
Cost/Valuation A/ 1A
Beginning of year F1 125,150 37,2817 246,234 18,428 31,458 458,557 528,972
Additions AE 6,879 2,942 10,443 618 3,606 24,488 14,675
Deficit on revaluation EREE - - - - - - (26,949)
Disposals HE - - (3,058) (6) (347) (3,411) (58,141)
End of year FIK 132,029 40,229 253,619 19,040 34,717 479,634 458,557
Representing - RE-
At cost AR 6,879 40,229 253,619 19,040 34,717 354,484 333,407
At professional valuation RZZEZ_F=R2
in March 2002 C 35 125,150 - - - - 125,150 125,150
132,029 40,229 253,619 19,040 34,717 479,634 458,557
Accumulated depreciation ZRAE
Beginning of year 4] - 10,821 169,378 15,350 26,241 221,790 243,340
Provision for the year FENE 3,187 3,815 19,617 1,184 4,252 32,055 34,011
Deficit on revaluation EfEE - - - - - - (15,017)
Disposals HE - - (3,058) (6) (342) (3,406) (40,544)
End of year £R 3,187 14,636 185,937 16,528 30,151 250,439 221,790
Net book value REFE
End of year R 128,842 25,593 67,682 2,512 4,566 229,195 236,767
Beginning of year F4) 125,150 26,466 76,856 3,078 5,217 236,767 285,632
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13. FIXED ASSETS (contd)
(b) Land and buildings:

The geographical location and tenure of title of land and
buildings are analysed as follows:

13. BIEEE @
(b) LTHRIETF :

THREFTZME R E BRI

2003 2002

—EE=F —EETF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Hong Kong - medium-term leases B — FHIMEL 8,395 8,650
Mainland China - medium-term leases B — FFHIFALY 120,447 116,500
128,842 125,150

Land and buildings located in Hong Kong are held under
medium-term leases. Land and buildings located in Mainland
China are held under land use rights of 45 to 50 years expiring
in April 2043 to October 2046.

Land and buildings with a net book value of approximately
HK$122,123,000 (2002: HK$125,150,000) were stated at
open market value on 31 March 2002 as determined by FPD
Savills, independent qualified valuers. Had those land and
buildings been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation,
their net book value as at 31 March 2003 would have been
approximately HK$92,925,000 (2002: HK$95,299,000).

Certain land and buildings in Mainland China with a net
book value of approximately HK$17,225,000 (2002:
HK$31,029,000) are mortgaged as collateral for the Group’s
banking facilities (see Note 32).

EEBZ D MEFIRET BN MRS - £
Bzt REFIREBEAMN+RAE R+ (Bl
E-TN=FHAIER-FORF+AID) 22
EREMEHA -

R E F 1H 49 122,123,000 0 (Z T T —4F -

125,150,000/ 7T) 2 Tt MAEF LA G BB (H(E
M- —AFEETN =TT _F = =+—HA
T 2 ARTEVIR - REZL T REFTIEN
NMEMBRZBITEAR  ZE T RIEFR_ZF
=F=RA=+—H2FE#192,925,00087T (= TZF
—4F 1 95,299,000/87T) °

URPEzETIHEEFT  HIREEED
17,225,000/ 7T (—ZZZ —4F : 31,029,000757T) °
IR e ARITRVE 2B (RHiFE32) °
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13 FIXED ASSETS (contd)

(c)  Machinery:

Certain machinery included in Note 13(a) above is held under
finance leases. Details of these assets are as follows:

13. EIEEE @
(c) 1438

BT ERENZE@) 2R IRREHERBA -

AW ZFEHBIS

2003 2002

—EE=HF —TE-F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Cost B 50,922 72,094

Less: Accumulated depreciation o RIEE (26,248) (29,376)

Net book value REFE 24,674 42,718

Depreciation for the year KREEIE 7,074 9,194
14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 14. AMB AR ZRE

Company
¥iN/NE]|

2003 2002

—EE=F —TE-F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JE TR 2 AN ANME 193,285 193,285

Due from subsidiaries A NG E S 230,381 179,908

423,666 373,193

The outstanding balances with subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and not repayable within one year.

The underlying value of the investment in subsidiaries is,

in the opinion of the Company’s Directors, not less than
the carrying value as at 31 March 2003.

B AR 2 MAEETIRLEER - TFME - X

R—FEATHEE -

RAREERRIMB AR ZREEREBEMER

—EE=F=A=1—A2IREE
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

Details of the subsidiaries are:

14. RMIBARIZIRE =

B2

AlZFE

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ interest attributable
operations Issued and fully paid to the Group (i)
Name ML share capital FriER AL Principal activities
£ BEwH ERTREBERE BAL() TEEK
Karrie International The British Virgin Ordinary 100%  Investment holding
(B.V.L.) Limited Islands US$100 REARK
RERAHS Eimk
100%7T
Castfast Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Plastic injection moulding operations
Company Limited BB HK$100 BRIE
FEZBhEERAR LBk
1004 7T
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$990,200
BRZERTR)
990,200/ 7
Castfast Industrial Hong Kong/ Ordinary 100%  Manufacture of computer casings,
(Yan Tien) Limited Mainland China HK$100 office automation products, video
ERSRERRASE &/ +E Timmk cassette housings, moulds and plastic
BRAT 100/87C and metal parts and provision of electronic
Non-voting deferred (ii) - manufacturing services, property
HK$10,000 holding and investment holding
BREEETR(H) HEBROINR - BAERER - Y5
10,000/ 7 % BERZEBES B RUE
FTERRIRS  FEMEIIREER
Castfast Magnetics Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Manufacture of plastic injection
Moulding Limited BB HK$10 moulds and metal stamping dies
BHE Iﬁf LBk BETBEARSBHERA
ﬁ 29N 1087
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$30,000
BIEZREER (i)
30,000/ 7
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

14. RMIBARIZIRE =

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ interest attributable
operations Issued and fully paid to the Group (i)
Name ML share capital FriER AL Principal activities
£ BEWwH ERTREBERE BAL() TEEK
Dongguan Yanxun Mainland China Registered capital 85%  Manufacture of computer casings,
Electronics Company el HK$4,500,000 video cassette housings, office
Limited (ifi) AR automation products and plastic and
REERET 4,500,000/ 7T metal parts
BRI (i) BUETRONR - BRWINR
WAENEER  REBRe BT
Hong Kong Hung Hing Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Manufacture and sale of metal parts; and
Metal Manufacturing &8 HK$100 design of switching power supplies
Company Limited EFEl SHEREE BN RFHERFH
BERESERM 100/ 7T
BRAT Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$250,000
BRSEETR ()
250,000/ 7T
Karrie Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Manufacture and sale of video cassette
Company Limited N HK$1,000 housings, sale of computer casings
FHEREBRAR Sl and office automation products, plastic
1,000 7T and metal parts, metal stamping dies,
Non-voting deferred (ii) - plastic injection moulds and provision of
HK$5,000,000 electronic manufacturing services
BRFEELTMR() SEERHERTHINR  HEBRINR
5,000,000/ 7T WIZEXEER ZBREBHMT
TEBHERA  BRIRIEHET
BERIRE
Karpo Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Inactive
Limited BA HK$1,000 TEax
RENMBRBRAT Eidk
1,000/ 70
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$1,000,000
ERZEETR(I)
1,000,000/ 7T

=
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14, INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (contd) 14. ABRARIZRE @
Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ interest attributable
operations Issued and fully paid to the Group (i)
Name S share capital Fris AR Principal activities
£% T ERTREHERA BALG) TEER
Karrie Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Inactive
Holdings Limited BB HK$10 B
10/87T
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$2
BRZERTR()
BT
Karrie (Video) Industrial ~ Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Inactive
Company Limited BB HK$1,000 B
RMIZERAF LBk
1,000/ 7T

Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$1,000,000
BRZERTR)

1,000,000/ 7T
Karwin Engineering Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Design, manufacture and sale of
Company Limited BB HK$10 computer casings, office automation
FERMIERRAR LRk products; manufacture and sale of
1087 plastic and metal parts, metal
Non-voting deferred (ii) - stamping dies, plastic injection
HK$100 moulds and provision of
IR RRERIEMR (i) electronic manufacturing
1008 7T services
Rit - BEREEERIFIMRENE
Em SERHEEBREBHN - &
BHERE  ERIRREHETER
RIRH
Karwin Technologies The United States Ordinary 100%  Provision of consultancy services
Incorporation of America US$100 to group companies
EJEl LBk REBERRBTAEE AR
100%7T

=
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

14. RMIBARIZIRE =

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ interest attributable
operations Issued and fully paid to the Group (i)
Name MR, share capital Fris AR Principal activities
a8 T ERTREHMERE BAk() TEER
Kings Horse Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Property holding
Investment Limited &% HK$10 BEME
YHEREFRRA BB
1087T
Non-voting deferred (ii) -
HK$10,000
R EEET()
10,000/ 7
Kwong Hing Computer Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Inactive
Metallic Components &8 HK$100 TEaF
Limited gl
EEEkNT BRIt 1004 7T
BRAR Non-voting deferred (i) -
HK$1,250,010
ER SRR ()
1,250,010/ 7T
Karrie Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Provision of electronic
Company Limited N HK$30,000,000 manufacturing services
EHNRMRRER A LBk REBFERRIRG
30,000,000/% 7
Kings Dragon Investment Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Investment
(HK) Limited HK$2 ®E
DEREBTBARRA TR Eimk
BT
Karrie Logistics Hong Kong Ordinary 100%  Inactive
Company Limited BB HK$2 TEEE
REMYRERAR LBk
BT

=
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14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

Notes:

(M)

(i)

(i)

The shares of Karrie International (B.V.I.) Limited are held directly

by the Company. The shares of other subsidiaries are held indirectly.

The non-voting deferred shares are not owned by the Group. These
shares have no voting rights, are not entitled to dividends, and
are not entitled to distributions upon winding up unless a sum
of HK$200,000,000,000 has been distributed by the relevant

companies to holders of the ordinary shares.

Dongguan Yanxun Electronics Company Limited (“DYECL") is a
co-operative joint venture established in Mainland China to be
operated for 12 years up to May 2007. Pursuant to an agreement
dated 24 October 1995, the Mainland China joint venture partner
of DYECL has agreed to waive its entitlement to share in the

profit of DYECL in return for a pre-determined annual fee.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at

any time during the year ended 31 March 2003.

15. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

14. RBARZRE &
s

() Karrie International (B.V.1.) Limited Z &3 JhANA G E
BERE - B LRR RN AR RIEERA

(i) ERZRRER MW IFR AN EE SR - ELERHO I
\IGENE  TERESZRE o BRIEBE A BT ERE
WE Lk%mﬁzﬂ%t_zmomomom%m

DEESZEMDIR

TRIZER

(i)  HEEMETERARHEEMEN) KARRBIKLZ
BEDE  HAEHAT—F WZ-ZTtFRARE
e BBR—ANAFHAZTUASEEZHE - &
AT FTERARERER S ZREEANEF 2
i BB —BEEZFE -

REE-ZZE=F=A=1+—RIFERAZHNBER
AIYEEMEETZEEER -

15. REFE QT2 RE

Group
KEE
2003 2002
—BE=F —EETF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Share of net assets Frih & EFE 6,000 _
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15. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (cont'd)

In the opinion of the Company’s Directors, the underlying

value of the investment in an associate is not less than the
carrying value as at 31 March 2003.

Details of the associate are:

15. REFENT 2 R’RE &=
KAREERERIEE N

AREBETNRERS

EZE=F=ZA=1+—HZIRMEE -

BrE R 5B

Percentage of

Place of Issued and equity interest
incorporation/ fully paid attributable to
operations share capital the Group Principal
Name R avid BETR REBEFTFFAR A activities
HiE K b B E AR - End=kalrd FEES
NEC Nagano Karrie Hong Kong Ordinary 30% Inactive
Electronics Limited B HK$20,000,000 Tmes
RHAARERZAN TR
EFARAR 20,000,000/ 7T
16. INVENTORIES 16. #E
Group
rEE
2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FA&T
Raw materials RERE 72,387 68,922
Work-in-progress F 2K o 15,998 22,543
Finished goods B 7 E m 85,320 54,483
173,705 145,948
Less: General provision for obsolete B —RRRE KB
and slow-moving inventories FE%EHE (17,401) (23,101)
156,304 122,847
As at 31 March 2003 and 2002, all inventories were carried RIEE=FR_FFT_F=A=+—RHZFMERF
at net realisable value. B AERFETR

=
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17. TRADE RECEIVABLE

17. B 5 BUYIRR

The Group grants credit periods ranging from 30 to 90 days. $’§l ETEP ZEHIMR30290H - B SEIIRIE
Aging analysis of trade receivable is as follows: oM
Group
A5
2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET
0 to 90 days 0£90H 269,922 210,492
91 to 180 days 912 180H 1,792 2,007
181 to 365 days 181%365H 1,528 289
273,242 212,788
Less: Trade receivable factored, B BIBEREEZ
with recourse EEEE S RIIRR - (5,200)
273,242 207,588
Less: Provision for bad and W RIER
doubtful debts i (6,047) (6,047)
267,195 201,541

18. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

Included in the Group’s cash and bank deposits were deposits
with banks in Mainland China, totaling approximately
HK$12,627,000 (2002: HK$5,756,000) equivalent, the
repatriation of which is subject to foreign exchange control

regulations of Mainland China.

18. BERBITERK

BIENAELE 2R & MIRTTIERP A A LRERY
12,627,000/87C (ZZZE —F : 5,756,000/57C) Z K

TATF B R B A 2 SRTT
BZINEE S o

C RREERTTTE

REHIRF
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19. SHORT-TERM BANK BORROWINGS

19. BHRTEE

Group

rEE
2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Bank overdrafts RITEX 175 4,336
Trust receipts bank loans SEWIEIRITE R 95,218 72,737
Short-term bank loans HHISRTTE R 106,849 49,057

Current portion of long-term bank RAEIRITERZ

loan (Note 22) BNERER (7 (P 5E22) 4,000 4,000
206,242 130,130

Short-term bank borrowings are secured by guarantees provided
by the Company and certain of its subsidiaries and certain
land and buildings in Mainland China with a net book value
of approximately HK$17,225,000 (2002: HK$31,029,000).
Trust receipts bank loans are also secured by the Group’s
inventories released under such loans (see Note 32).

17,225,00058 7T, (
BER - (SFTHUER
HEE 2 FEERR (RM5E32) -

— == —

==

HHIRTTIE BB ARG LA THE A RHER M
ETHNRPEZ T ERET  HIREFEY
£F : 31,029,000/ 7T) /E

TEFMUAREEREZEE
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20. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS 20. MEHEESEME
Group
rEE
2003 2002
—EE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FA&T
Repayable within a period AR TR AER
- not exceeding one year — TEZER—F 5,741 12,170
- more than one year but not — —FLAERE
exceeding two years DESNGES 3,655 5,825
- more than two years but not — MFALERE
exceeding five years EQINSIE:S 1,377 4,908
10,773 22,903
Less: Amounts repayable within one B BIERREEEN
year included in current AR—FRNZH
liabilities Z HIE (5,741) (12,170)
5,032 10,733
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20. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS (contd)

The reconciliation between the total minimum lease payments

and the present value of finance lease obligations is as LU

follows:

20. MEHEST =
PMEREE Ty RS EENSIREE T HIRER

Group
rEE
2003 2002
—EE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Total minimum lease payments, AR TEEER 2 EHS BT
repayable within a period
- not exceeding one year — TEZR—F 6,501 12,980
- more than one year but not — —FHNUEE
exceeding two years DEINGES 4,061 6,261
- more than two years but not — MENAEE
exceeding five years NERAF 1,099 5,073
11,661 24,314
Less: Interest portion of B RMEMEERT
finance lease obligations paIb=N=157) (888) (1,411)
Total finance lease obligations, FEZBEMHERE
end of year plakc 10,773 22,903
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21. TRADE PAYABLES

21. BEZEBMAIRRK

Group
rEE
2003 2002
—BE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
0 to 90 days 0290 H 219,621 170,848
91 to 180 days 91 & 180 H 2,700 1,610
181 to 365 days 181 & 365 H 891 503
Over 365 days 365 HEAE 5,941 5,519
229,153 178,480
22. LONG-TERM BANK LOAN 22. REISRITER
Group
rEH
2003 2002
ZBE=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Secured bank loan repayable AR T BREERE 2 B E
within a period ZIRITER
- not exceeding one year — TZH—%F 4,000 4,000
- more than one year but not — —FLALE
exceeding two years NS 7,500 4,000
- more than two years but not — MFALE
exceeding five years EQiNs: - 7,500
11,500 15,500
Less: Amount due within one year B REBER—FA
included in current g - |
liabilities (Note 19) (fF5E19) (4,000) (4,000)
7,500 11,500
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22. LONG-TERM BANK LOAN (contd)

The bank loan bears interest at HIBOR plus a certain percentage
as agreed with bank (2002: HIBOR plus a certain percentage
as agreed with bank) and is secured by the corporate guarantee
given by the Company and certain of its subsidiaries (see
Note 32).

23. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS

22. RESRITER @
ZIERITERF BRI TR E IR BFIR hIALER1 TR
BZETENY (ZTET_F : RITRIERSFX
IERITREZETEDE FHE - RAKARTI M
BEETFWBRREERR (RWE32) -

23. RERB &2 EE

Group
rEE
2003 2002
—EE=F | —TET-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Beginning of year FH) 11,094 6,775
Provision made (Note 7) TREVEE (FsE7) 720 4,319
End of year FK 11,814 11,094

Provision for long service payments represents the Group’s
obligations of long service payments to its employees in
Hong Kong on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance.

24. DEFERRED TAXATION

RS 2 EBHRRAREENE S RERESR
BCREERGDEE TIER TR IEBAMm S 2 K5
REEFAITEZ BEFAR ©

24. EEFE

=

Group
rEH
2003 2002
—RER=F | —_TT-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Beginning of year F9) 5,197 4,949
(Write-back of)/Provision for net Ry 25 58
timing differences (BE),EH (1,124) 248
End of year FK 4,073 5,197
=
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24. DEFERRED TAXATION (contd)

Deferred taxation represents the taxation effect of the
following timing differences:

24. ELEFIE @)
EERBERRUATREZ 7 HBTE

Group

rEE
2003 2002
—EB=F | —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET

Accelerated depreciation allowances BEEEL

of fixed assets INRYTE 4,073 5,305
Tax loss T IE B 18 - (108)
4,073 5,197

There were no significant unprovided deferred tax liabilities
as at 31 March 2003. No deferred taxation on revaluation
surpluses of land and buildings (see Note 27) has been provided
because the revaluation does not constitute a timing difference
as the Group intends to hold the related land and buildings
for the long-term.

AEER_ZZE=F=-A=+—RILRAEENE
SERTEARNE A - L ST EGS B8R (R
MR 27) WRIF RS IR - A AREEAZ
L METHRERRE R  #RSFELLTE
B2 o

25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. PR
2003 2002
—BE=F —TE-F
Number of Nominal | Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
G EE HE | KHEE [ERED
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
¥ THET + FHT
Authorised: JETERRA -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each E@AEERREIE 107811 800,000 80,000 800,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid: BEZFTREHMEIA -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each  Ei@AR TR EE 1051l
Beginning of year F1 376,936 37,694 373,736 37,374
Issued upon exercise of HRATEEBREmZEITZ
share options (Note 26) Mtn (B3 26) 4,560 456 3,200 320
End of year FE 381,496 38,150 376,936 37,694
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26. SHARE OPTIONS

With effect from May 2002, the Company has adopted a
new share option scheme, under which it may grant options
to employees of the Group (including executive directors of
the Company) and other third parties (as stipulated in the
agreement of the Share Option Scheme as dated 21 May
2002) to subscribe for share in the Company, subject to a
maximum of 30% of the nominal value of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time excluding for this
purpose any shares issued on the exercise of options. The
exercise price will be determined by the Company’s board
of directors and shall at least be the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant
of the options, (ii) an average closing price of the Company's
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant of the options, and (iii) the nominal value of
the Company’s shares of HK$0.1 each. As at 31 March 2003,
options have been granted to employees and executive
directors of the Company. All options granted under the
old share option scheme will continue to be valid and
exercisable in accordance with the rules of the old share
option scheme.

26. B #E

ARRR-_EE_Fh ARA—EERE S

TTF&tI‘?$‘§@ZE\I<’FE%$ AZITES) &

F=FEMET-FRA-t B ZERESE
ZIRTE) R HBEIEAERBARR 2D - &
ZUARRBEREETRARE (TEHEETTER
PR BT 2 B in) 30% AR » BT TEE A
RRABIZEEGET @ () AR BRI IRIER
THZEHE  (HEEXTEREANRLERS

BARRRIAD 2 FHWHE ; = 3Gii) AR RIS
EESR10/B(L - =B UNRSEBE - RARIR =

TE-F-A=1t—HERLBEERAQFZE
TRITHRES - TAKREBRETSIMR T 28
PRI BB A TIE



Notes to the Accounts tEBRKis:

Annual Report 2002-2003 435 121

26. SHARE OPTIONS (conta)

26. IBIRE @)

Details of share options under the old and new share option RZZEZE=F= A=+—HI-FERNNEBERET
schemes during the year ended 31 March 2003 were: BN e A=

(i) Old share option scheme

(i) EBREE

Number of share options

BREHE
Lapsed as a
result of
Granted Exercised termination of
Subscription Beginning during during  employment
Date of grant Exercise period price of year the year the year BRI End of year
RiLAH TEAR RRER Y AEECRE XFEETE EANER G4
HK$ ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
B F T T T T
19 June 1999 19 June 1999 to
30 November
2006 0.335 12,500 - - - 12,500
—NANF —NANE
~ATAA ~ATHhBEE
—TTRX
+—A=+H
20 September 2000 20 September 2000
to 30 November
2006 0.300 5,000 - (2,480) - 2,520
NA=+H NAZt+BZE
“ETRE
t-A=tA
17,500 - (2,480) - 15,020
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26. SHARE OPTIONS (conta)

(ii) New share option scheme

26. BRE »)
(i) FrEBRETTE

Number of share options

BREHE
Lapsed as a
result of
Granted Exercised termination of
Subscription Beginning during during  employment
Date of grant Exercise period price of year the year the year HA#IE  End of year
REAH TRAR RRE®R Y AEECRY XFEETRE EANER £R
HK$ ‘000 '000 ‘000 ‘000 '000
BT F F F F f
22 May 2002 22 May 2002 to
21 May 2012 1.300 - 9,000 (1,830) - 7,170
% —ET_F0RA
AA=F=H e =
—ET-—fF
HA-t+—H
1 November 2002 1 January 2003 to
31 December 2012 1.650 - 10,200 (250) - 9,950
—TT_F —BT=F
+—A—H —A—HZ%
—ZE——fF
+-A=+—-H
- 19,200 (2,080) - 17,120
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27. RESERVES 27. f#fE
Capital Fixed assets
Share Capital  redemption Contributed  revaluation Retained Proposed
premium reserve reserve surplus reserve profit  dividends Total
EX BEEEE
RGEE  EXREE  BERE  HARK i RREN  HRRE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR Fhr Fhr Fhr FER FER FhER FhEr
Group F5E
As at 1 April 2001 RZZZ-F
MA—A 56,168 5,900 449 - 44,165 175,047 37,374 319,103
Deficit on revaluation of THRETNE
land and buildings BftzER - - - - (11,932) - - (11,932)
Premium arising from issue of TEETHERE
shares upon exercise of METRH
employee share options FEEZRE 675 - - - - - - 675
Profit attributable to REEM
shareholders bt - - - - - 81,645 - 81,645
Proposed dividends HRAR S
- interim and special dividends ~ — FHIRFRIRE - - - - - (37,564) 37,564 -
- final and special dividends - REREFIRE - - - - - (75,387) 75,387 -
Dividends paid BIRRE - - - - - - (74,938) (74,938)
As at 31 March 2002 RZZTF
ZA=1+—H 56,843 5,900 449 - 32,233 143,741 75,387 314,553
Premium arising from issue of TR ERRE
shares upon exercise of EGE)
share options FEEZRE 3,080 - - - - - - 3,080
Profit attributable to RERIEM
shareholders bl - - - - - 121,043 - 121,043
Proposed dividends RRERS
- interim dividends — hERE - - - - - (30,922) 30,922 -
- final and special dividends - RRERRE - - - - - (61,039) 61,039 -
Dividends paid BERS - - - - - - (106309)  (106,309)
As at 31 March 2003 R_BET=F
ZA=1+—H 59,923 5,900 449 - 32,233 172,823 61,039 332,367
Representing: RE:
Company and subsidiaries KR RMBAR 59,923 5,900 449 - 32,233 172,823 61,039 332,367
Associate B R - - - - - - - -
59,923 5,900 449 - 32,233 172,823 61,039 332,367
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surplus is distributable to shareholders, subject to the condition that the

Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of

contributed surplus if (i) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to

pay its liabilities as they become due, or (ii) the realisable value of its

assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its

issued share capital and share premium account.

=
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27. RESERVES (contd) 27. & @)
Capital Fixed assets
Share Capital  redemption  Contributed  revaluation Retained Proposed
premium reserve reserve surplus reserve profit  dividends Total
EX AEEEE
RiEE  EXR@EE  BERE SRR ik REEN  BRRE ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR FHT THER ThER FHER FTHER
Company b
As at 1 April 2001 RZZZ-F
MA—H 56,168 - 449 193,185 - 2,901 37,374 290,077
Premium arising from issue of 718 8 THEfkfE
shares upon exercise of METRY
employee share options FEE RE 675 - - - - - - 675
Profit attributable to R
shareholders gl - - - - - 112,877 - 112,877
Proposed dividends BERE
- interim and special dividends ~ — FHEIRFRHIEE - - - - - (37,564) 37,564 -
- final and special dividends - REREFIRE - - - - - (75,387) 75,387 -
Dividends paid BIRBRE - - - - - - (74,938) (74,938)
As at 31 March 2002 RZTZ_E
SAZT-B 56843 - M 19318 - 280 T 38601
Premium arising from issue of TRERE
shares upon exercise of METRY
share options FEEZRE 3,080 - - - - - - 3,080
Profit attributable to REREM
shareholders el - - - - - 150,234 - 150,234
Proposed dividends HERE
- interim dividends - RERE - - - - - (30,922) 30,922 -
- final and special dividends - REREFIRE - - - - - (61,039) 61,039 -
Dividends paid BIRRE - - - - - - (106,309)  (106,309)
As at 31 March 2003 RZTZ=F
ZA=t-H 59,923 - 449 193,185 - 61,100 61,039 375,696
Under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), contributed BIEAFEE—NLN\—FRENEEIETE) AR

AR TR - ERARF EEWEEJZSEHHXM
HIEBABEREH DIKIK - (1)ZIK/ATT EHEIH]
BE S()EEENAZRAEESSEAMINE
ERMEDET HxﬁLA&Hx{ﬁ/ﬁﬁﬁE’?équ Al
ARBRAEL BT - SSHHDIK
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28. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of profit from operations to net

cash inflow from operations:

28. MEBERER

(a) FHEENRELTFH 2 RERMAFHEIHIRE

2003 2002
—RER=F | —_TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Operating profit 1w A 143,475 94,682
Depreciation of fixed assets BEEEITE 32,055 34,011
Net (gain)/loss on disposal/write HE MREEEE
off of fixed assets (Wzs) /a5 %E (473) 11,714
Interest income MEHA (3,101) (4,095)
Operating profit before working LEEREEA
capital changes ARG | 171,956 136,312
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEZ (Em R (33,457) 9,103
Increase in trade receivable B SRR F 2 1 hn (65,654) (42,097)
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments,  FEfIF * & ¢
deposits and other current assets REAREVEE 2 (38 R (15,885) 6,507
Increase in trade payables FERTIR R Z 3G N 50,673 54,562
Increase in accruals and other payables JEFTE Fi N E 4th fE S 0R 50 2 #2400 11,998 27,698
(Decrease)/increase in receipts in Rz CRL)
advance N (1,049) 1,375
Increase in provision for long service ~ KEAIRTSE 2 %4
payments bz il 720 4,319
Net cash inflow generated from KREFBZHEBMA
operations FER 119,302 197,779
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28. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (contd)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

is as follows:

28. MEBERER ©®)

(b) FARMEEBESB SN :

Share capital Finance
and share Short-term Long-term lease
premium bank loans bank loan obligations Total
& 953 y bt RHE A&
RHEE RITEE W|OTEE HEHEE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FERT FTHET FTHERT THERT FTHERT
31 March 2001 —ET—F
—A=+—H 93,542 104,415 16,700 20,950 235,607
Exercise of employee share 1IFET
options AR 995 - - - 995
New bank loans ER1TEE - 121,794 - - 121,794
Repayment of bank loans BERITEE - (104,415) (1,200) - (105,615)
New finance lease obligations YREHEST - - - 13,834 13,834
Repayment of capital element EEFMEHREST
of finance lease obligations i = 5) - - - (11,881) (11,881)
31 March 2002 —ETT_F
=—A=1+—H 94,537 121,794 15,500 22,903 254,734
Exercise of share options 1T IRk i 3,536 - - - 3,536
New bank loans ER1TEE - 578,619 - - 578,619
Repayment of bank loans BERITEE - (498,346) (4,000) - (502,346)
Repayment of capital element [EEREHEST
of finance lease obligations NG =i - - - (12,130) (12,130)
31 March 2003 —TT=F
—A=+—H 98,073 202,067 11,500 10,773 322,413
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28. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (contd) 28. MEHERERXR @
(c) Analysis of cash and cash equivalents: (c) RERREZFEWZ D :
2003 2002
—RER=F | —_TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Cash and bank deposits Re MIBITER 258,205 228,118
Bank overdrafts RITEX (175) (4,336)
258,030 223,782
29. SEGMENT INFORMATION 29. B EER
In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, KBEREE AT RE - AREREUEEE
the Group has determined that major product segments be D B AEARTERN RAME 5 AR ERER
presented as the primary reporting format and geographical EVERI

segments as the secondary reporting format.
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29. SEGMENT INFORMATION (cont'd)

29. 7 EBER @)

(a) Primary segment (a) EAXDH
2003
—EE=F
Metal and
plastic EMS
Business Business Elimination Total
BETEX
TeBBEK RIEK £ et
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Turnover EER
External HNER 843,623 894,356 - 1,737,979
Inter-segment WD 75,465 - (75,465) -
Segment results DEPELE 98,190 36,395 - 134,585
Other revenue E A 8,890
Profit from operations Ykl 143,475
Finance costs BTG R R (10,401)
Taxation I8 (12,031)
Profit after taxation BriRi&m A 121,043
Other information Hitpgp
Assets - BE—
Segment assets NEEE 291,455 194,530 - 485,985
Unallocated assets RKOEEE 461,121
947,106
Liabilities - BE—
Segment liabilities DEPEE (87,327) (91,768) - (179,095)
Unallocated liabilities Ko#aE (397,070)
(576,165)
Capital expenditures EAREH 15,218 9,270 - 24,488
Depreciation e 21,844 10,211 - 32,055
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29. SEGMENT INFORMATION (cont'd)

(a) Primary segment (cont'd)

29. HEWER @)
(a) EAHI (@)

2002
TEE
Metal and
plastic EMS
Business Business  Elimination Total
BEFEXE
TeBRBEK RIEB HiE &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET
Turnover EHET
External SER 768,046 388,216 - 1,156,262
Inter-segment M 30,367 - (30,367) -
Segment results DEELR 72,008 12,446 - 84,454
Other revenue =N 10,228
Profit from operations = yinbl 94,682
Finance costs BA TR AR (9,244)
Taxation I8 (3,793)
Profit after taxation BRB 2R T 81,645
Other information Hi&#
Assets — BE —
Segment assets DEEE 262,627 166,676 - 429,303
Unallocated assets RKOBEE 374,965
804,268
Liabilities - BE -
Segment liabilities DEEE (55,190) (104,749) - (159,939)
Unallocated liabilities Ro#EE (291,658)
(451,597)
Capital expenditures BEXRER 9,889 4,786 - 14,675
Depreciation e 24,411 9,600 - 34,011
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29 SEGMENT INFORMATION (contd) 29. EBER @)
(b) Secondary segment (b) REDE
2003
—EE=F
Asia
(excluding North  Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Elimination Total
M
AX (RFEAR%F) JEEM i) ik R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT THERT TERx FTERT TERT FTER
Turnover G
External HNED 186,783 610,529 254,061 686,606 - 1,737,979
Inter-segment A - 53,334 - - (53,334) -
Segment results DEPELE 19,786 38,974 21,828 53,997 - 134,585
Assets BE - 922,923 6,853 17,330 - 947,106
Capital expenditures BB - 24,488 - - - 24,488
2002
—TETCF
Asia
(excluding North Western
Japan Japan) America Europe Elimination Total
ZEM
A (PBEHXE) M FaER HiH P
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT FET FAT FHET FET
Turnover EETE
External SNED 305,257 212,262 195,474 443,269 - 1,156,262
Inter-segment M - 25,261 - - (25,261) -
Segment results DEEE 23,142 23,888 9,880 27,544 - 84,454
Assets BE - 783,950 8,578 11,740 - 804,268
Capital expenditures AERER - 14,675 - - - 14,675
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30. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group and the Company had the following significant
commitments and contingent liabilities which were not
provided in the accounts:

(a) Capital commitments

The Group had the following authorised and contracted capital
commitments:

30. AERIAREE

AEENARRE AN REENRBERERZE
EAERIREE

(a) BEAXEE
NEBEUTEENRLY 2 EAKE

Group Company
PN | AT
2003 2002 2003 2002
ZBR=F | _TT_F |ZBBZHF | _TTF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAET FTERT FAET
Construction of factory premises P B B2
in Mainland China HEET - 4,002 - -
Purchase of fixed assets EEME 14,751 1,075 - -
14,751 5,077 - _
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30. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Cont'd)

(b) Operating lease commitments

The Group had lease commitments in
under various non-cancellable ope

respect of rented premises
rating lease agreements

extending to October 2047. The total commitments payable

are analysed as follows:

30. AERZAEE @

(b) REHERE

AEBAZHEYRE —TNEF+ AN FEEMR
S T HEHZ LT E ek o EEDTIAT ¢

Group Company
AEE AR
2003 2002 2003 2002

“RRCF | TT-F | ZER=F | TTCF
HK$'000 HK$'000 |  HK$'000 HK$'000
T TET T THET

Amounts payable ANEA
- within one year ——FR 2,674 3,256 - -
- more than one year but —ZB—FETHEBRF
not exceeding five years 2,171 3,037 -
- over five years —HFNUE 19,817 20,396 - -
24,662 26,689 - -
(c) Other commitments (c) HAtEig

Pursuant to an agreement dated 24 October 1995, the Mainland
China joint venture partner of Dongguan Yanxun Electronics

Company Limited (“DYECL") waived
in the profit of DYECL in return for
fee from 1 November 1996 to 24 M
2003, the Group’s commitment in r

its entitlement to share
a pre-determined annual
ay 2007. As at 31 March
espect of the annual fee

payable to the Mainland China joint venture partner amounted

to approximately HK$1,101,000 (2

=

002: HK$1,334,000).

BE—OR—NWNAFTAZ+THBEETEZHE
H—NANANF+—A—HEZZZEZ+HFH A=+
B BREBEAETFERAE (R 262 A
WED ZREMEA R 2 - LR —IBEEZ
F8& RNZZZE=F=-A=+—0 AEEFEN
FTREM 2 EBAZ FEFIELA1,101,000757T
(ZZTZT =4 : 1,334,000/87T) °
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30. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30. AERBARAEE @

(Cont'd)
(d) Contingent liabilities (d) HREE
Group Company
F5H b N
2003 2002 2003 2002
“EE=E | _TT-F | Z2B=F | ZTT_F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAET THER FET
Trade receivable factored, with HEZREZDEE
recourse Z 5 FEWIR K - 5,200 - -
Shipping guarantees FaTE IR 1,753 772 - -
Guarantees provided by the e THEBAR
Company in respect of banking ~ FT/&$R7TREE
facilities of its subsidiaries iz A RIER - - | 413,868 154,876
1,753 5,972 413,868 154,876
31. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 31. RREEF
Since 1 December 2000, the Group has arranged for its Hong BT TF+_A—HE  ~EBELHEERES
Kong employees to join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme SHERHM AESFE ([RIFRETE) < ®ERET
(“the MPF Scheme”), a defined contribution scheme managed ZIENERHNGTE - ABEUKEATR - RIBR
by an independent trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, each of BaitE - AEBEREET AR EHER 2 AT
the Group and its employees makes monthly contributions (E&REHIERESIED) 5%ETZRTEIWEL K o
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined EXEEE 2T AR08 TR LR - Hig
under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the ZHERAEEREME -

Group’s and the employees’ contributions are subject to a
cap of HK$1,000 per month and thereafter contributions
are voluntary.
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31. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (contd)

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China,
the Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans
for its employees in Mainland China. The Group contributes
approximately 11% (2002: 11%) of the basic salaries of its
employees, and has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond
the annual contributions. The state-sponsored retirement
plans are responsible for the entire pension obligations payable
to retired employees.

During the year ended 31 March 2003, the aggregate amount
of the Group’s contributions to the aforementioned pension
schemes was approximately HK$2,699,000 (2002:
HK$2,389,000).

32. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 March 2003, the Group’s banking facilities were
secured by:

(i)  mortgages over certain Group’s land and buildings
in Mainland China with a net book value of
approximately HK$17,225,000 (2002: HK$31,029,000);

(i1)  certain of the Group’s inventories held under trust
receipts bank loan arrangements (see Note 16); and

(iii)  guarantees provided by the Company and certain of
its subsidiaries.

33. ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

As at 31 March 2003, the Directors consider Pearl Court
Company Limited, a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands, to be its ultimate holding company.

34. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on
30 June 2003.

=

31. RREEH @
RIEFREEERTE - AEEARATFRHEEMRE
2 EARKERIRFTEWEL HR - NEEEFEFE
BEEAFH ©XI11% (ZTZTF - 11%) (EHHER
M E TR ERRARE P FeRIKEEFIRIBAE
PAETHEE - RIMEB ZFTBRARE S — AR
K& B 2 RIRFHEIHFIE o

E-ZTE=F=A=1+—HIIFEAREEH L
RETEWEL 2 H55492,699,00078 7T (ZTET 4 :
2,389,000/ 7T) ©

32. EEEA

REZFZ=F-_A=1—H AERERTHE L
SV

() AEBETAAFR DI RIETF - K
@ﬁ@@ﬂh7&5%&%EC4774¢
31,029,000/ 7T)

(ii) $EIEW%%%fﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁWﬁZ%¥
FE (RMFe)

(i) FARREFHBARZATRER -

RZZFZE=F=A=+—H  EFRBAEARFIZ&
BIZRR AR A RBEZ B S 2 Pearl Court
Company Limited.

34. RE BB
AREER - EE=F A AA=1THHEFZBH -
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The results of the Group for the last five financial years
ended 31 March 2003 and the assets and liabilities of the
Group as at 31 March 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 and 2003 are

REBHZE -_TT=F=A=1+—HILAEMHEF
%8 FR—ANANF —ZTTZTF . —_TF
—F  CETE_FMN_TT=FEEABWMT :

as follows:
RESULTS ¥E
Year ended 31 March
BE=-ZA=1T—-HLEE
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
ZEE=F | 2T -F —TTF —TTTF —NNNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET FHET FHET FHT
Turnover T 1,737,979 | 1,156,262 892,703 661,887 592,287
Profit from operation g m 143,475 94,682 46,413 33,638 28,275
Finance costs BITSR AR (10,401) (9,244) (15,981) (9,239) (6,716)
Profit before taxation BREE AR A 133,074 85,438 30,432 24,399 21,559
Taxation 18 (12,031) (3,793) (4,064) (3,783) 3,603
Profit attributable to PR (R A
shareholders 121,043 81,645 26,368 20,616 25,162
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ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONSOLIDATED)

RREERER

As at 31 March
BEZE=A=1—-HLEE

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
—REZF |ZTTF —TTF —TTTE —NANF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET FAT FAT FET
Non-current assets FREBEE 235,195 236,767 285,632 276,352 251,989
Development expenditures  FEEA( AR - - - - 5,817
Current assets MBEE 711,911 567,501 424,625 313,015 275,035
Current liabilities mEaE (547,746) |  (413,073)  (315,578)  (232,184)  (180,608)
Finance lease obligations ~ FAEFAEERT (5,032) (10,733) (10,554) (6,138) (9,582)
Long-term bank loan RERITER (7,500) (11,500) (15,500) - -
Provision for long RERBE2
service payments Tt (11,814) (11,094) (6,775) (6,771) (6,078)
Deferred taxation EERIE (4,073) (5,197) (4,949) (5,322) (3,768)
Minority interests DR RS (424) (424) (424) (424) (424)
Net assets BEFE 370,517 352,247 356,477 338,528 332,381
Representing: & -
Share capital B 38,150 37,694 37,374 36,195 36,000
Reserves FEE 98,505 95,425 106,682 103,489 103,031
Retained profit RE & 172,823 143,741 175,047 190,881 186,150
Proposed dividends BB 61,039 75,387 37,374 7,963 7,200
Shareholders’ equity PR SRR 370,517 352,247 356,477 338,528 332,381




